
 1

 
MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

 
REGULAR MEETING, 5:30 P.M. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
INVOCATION – Rev. Tom Lamkin, Sandhills Baptist Association 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Chris Butts, Information Technology Director 
 
CHAIRMAN – Does any Commissioner have a conflict of interest concerning agenda items the Board will 
address in this meeting? 
 

I. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (Procedures are attached) 
 

II. ADDITIONAL AGENDA 
 
III. RECOGNITIONS 
 

A. National Recovery Month Proclamation (Karen Wicker/Matt Garner) 
 
IV. PRESENTATIONS 

 
A. Sandhills Center Quarterly Fiscal Report (Caroline Xiong) 

 
V. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

All items listed below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.  No separate discussion will be 
held except on request of a member of the Board of Commissioners. 
 
A. Minutes: August 16, 2016 Regular Meeting and Closed Session  
B. Budget Amendments 
C. Moore County Schools Digital Learning Invoices 
D. Register of Deeds Fee Schedule Amendment 
E. Moore County Library Fee Schedule Amendment 
F. Library Card Sign-Up Month Proclamation 
G. Century Link Contract Renewal 
H. Microsoft Enterprise Agreement 
I. Memorandum of Understanding between GIS and Public Works 
J. FY17 Home and Community Care Block Grant Contract 
K. One-Time Funds Augmentation for RSVP for FY16 
L. Resolution Authorizing Upset Bid Process for “BLK M 13 Lot 22” 
M. Grant Agreement with Communities in Schools 
N. Grant Agreement with Sandhills Center for MH/DD/SAS 
 
 



 2

VI. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Public Hearing/Planning – Conditional Use Permit Request: Mining – Williams Sand and 
Clay, LLC – NC Hwy 211 (Debra Ensminger) 

 
B. Call to Public Hearing/Public Works – Vass Phase 2 Wastewater Collection System 

Expansion Project Funding (Leonard McBryde) 
 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 
 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Public Works – Request for Acceptance of Deed of Dedication for Meadows at Farmlife 
Phase 3 Subdivision (Leonard McBryde)  
 

B. Legal – Request for Approval of Resolution Authorizing Upset Bid Process for Bengston 
Property  (Misty Leland) 
 

IX. APPOINTMENTS 
 

A. Seven Lakes Firefighters Relief Fund Board 
 

B. Fire Commission 
 

C. DSS Board 
 

D. Airport Authority 
 

X. ADDITIONAL AGENDA 
 
XI. MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
XII. COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS 
 
XIII. CLOSED SESSION – pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(6) 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3

COMMISSIONERS’ UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS: 
 

 Special Meeting, Thursday, September 8, 8:30am 
 Drug Free Moore Co., Thursday, September 8, 8:30am (Ritter) 
 Fire Commission, Thursday, September 8, 6:00pm (Ritter) 
 PIP Executive Board, Friday, September 9, 8:00am (Saunders) 
 Partners in Progress, Tuesday, September 13, 8:00am (Graham/Saunders) 
 Airport Authority, Tuesday, September 13, 10:00am (Graham) 
 Service Award Luncheon, Tuesday, September 13, 12:00pm 
 Sandhills Center Board, Tuesday, September 13, 7:00pm (Ritter) 
 Pre-agenda, Wednesday, September 14, 9:00am (Graham/Picerno) 
 Transportation Advisory Board, Thursday, September 15, 3:00pm (Picerno) 
 Regular Meeting, Tuesday, September 20, closed session 4:30pm, open 5:30pm 
 DSS Board, Wednesday, September 21, 3:00pm (Graham) 
 CVB Board, Thursday, September 22, 4:00pm (Saunders 
 Animal Operations Board, Thursday, September 22, 6:00pm (Picerno) 
 Aging Advisory Council, Tuesday, September 27, 8:30am (Saunders) 
 Pre-agenda, Wednesday, September 28, 9:00am (Saunders/Picerno) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 4

PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES 
MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
The Moore County Board of Commissioners is committed to allowing members of the public an opportunity to offer comments and suggestions for 
the efficient and effective administration of government.  In addition to public hearings, a special time is set aside for the purpose of receiving such 
comments and suggestions.  All comments and suggestions addressed to the Board during the Public Comment Period shall be subject to the 
following procedures: 
 

1. The Public Comment period will be held at the beginning of the Board meeting.  The comment period will be limited to a maximum of 
thirty minutes. 

 
2. Persons who wish to address the Board during the Public Comment Period will register on a sign-up sheet available on the table 

outside the entrance door to the Commissioners’ Meeting Room indicating contact information and topic.  Sign-up sheets will be 
available beginning 30 minutes before the start of the meeting.  No one will be allowed to have his/her name placed on the list by 
telephone request to County Staff. 

 
3. Each person signed up to speak will have three (3) minutes to make his/her remarks.  Each person signed up to speak will only be 

entitled to the time allotted to each speaker and one additional time period which may be yielded to him/her by another individual who 
has also signed up to speak on a particular topic. 

 
4. Speakers will be acknowledged by the Board Chairperson in the order in which their names appear on the sign-up sheet.  Speakers 

will address the Board from the lectern at the front of the room and begin their remarks by stating their name and address. 
 

5. Public comment is not intended to require the Board to answer any impromptu questions.  However, Board members may, in their 
discretion and after being recognized by the Board Chairperson, respond to speakers’ comments.  Any response by a commissioner to 
a speaker during the public comment period does not open discussion between the commissioner and speaker.  Speakers will address 
all comments to the Board as a whole and not one individual commissioner.  Discussions between speakers and members of the 
audience will not be allowed. 

 
6. Speakers will be courteous in their language and presentation. Matters or comments which are harmful, discriminatory or 

embarrassing to any citizens, official or employee of Moore County shall not be allowed.  Speaker must be respectful and courteous in 
their remarks and must refrain from personal attacks and the use of profanity. 

 
7. Only one speaker will be acknowledged at a time.  If the time period runs out before all persons who have signed up get to speak, 

those names will be carried over to the next Public Comment Period. 
 

8. Any applause will be held until the end of the Public Comment Period. 
 

9. Speakers who have prepared written remarks or supporting documents are encouraged to leave a copy of such remarks and 
documents with the Clerk to the Board. 

 
10. Speakers shall not discuss any of the following:  matters which concern the candidacy of any person seeking public office, including 

the candidacy of the person addressing the Board; matters which are closed session matters, including but not limited to matters 
within the attorney-client privilege, anticipated or pending litigation, personnel, property acquisition, matters which are made 
confidential by law; matters which are the subject of public hearings. 

 
11. Information sheets outlining the process for the public’s participation in Board meetings will also be available in the rear of the 

Commissioner’s Meeting Room. 
 

12. Action on items brought up during the Public Comment Period will be at the discretion of the Board. 
  
Adopted on the 5th day of March 2007 by a 5 to 0 vote of the Moore County Board of Commissioners. 
 
Revised on the 7th day of April 2015. 

 



  Agenda Item:   
         Meeting Date:  Sept. 6, 2016 
 
MEMORANDUM TO THE MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM:  Drug Free Moore County 
  
DATE:  August 25, 2016 
  
SUBJECT:  Proclamation for National Recovery Month 
 
PRESENTER:  Karen Wicker, Executive Director, Drug Free Moore County 
                            Matt Garner, Board Chair, Drug Free Moore County 
 
 
 
REQUEST:         
 
Proclaim September 2016 as National Recovery Month. 
 
BACKGROUND:     
 
Drug Free Moore County is a non-profit organization which provides educational information and 
resources for prevention, treatment and recovery of substance use. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:     
 
Radio promotion, Treatment and Recovery providers hosting recovery awareness, other media 
announcements on recovery 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
 
Make a motion to proclaim September 2016 as National Recovery Month in Moore County and 
authorize the Chairman to sign the attached proclamation. 
  
ATTACHMENTS:       
 
Proclamation 
 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
III.A.



Proclamation 
County of Moore 

North Carolina 

National Recovery Month 

September 2016 

Join the Voices for Recovery: Our Families, Our Stories, and 
Our Recovery 

 

Whereas, mental health and substance use disorders affect all communities nationwide. With 
commitment and support, people with these disorders can achieve healthy lifestyles and lead 
rewarding lives in recovery. 

Whereas, prevention of mental and/or substance use disorders is essential to achieving healthy 
lifestyles, both physically and emotionally; and Prevention works, treatment is effective, and 
people can recover. 

Whereas, we must encourage relatives and friends of people with substance use disorders to 
implement preventative measures, recognize the signs of a problem, and guide those in need to 
appropriate treatment and recovery support services. 

Whereas, the impact of substance use disorders is apparent in our local community and the 
disease of addiction is a growing problem that impacts families and communities.  Drug related 
arrests in Moore County are rising.  The number of women who are affected by substance use 
disorders is also rising, far exceeding the use by men. The effect on children who are growing 
up in homes where the disease of addiction is active is having a major impact on our children and 
their future. Approximately 90% of those arrested and incarcerated have or have had 
substance use disorder. Overdose reports to local law enforcement have outnumbered the 
number of dog disturbance calls. Death from overdose is far exceeding those deaths by motor 



vehicle accidents statewide. There is a rise in Hepatitis C in Moore County due to increase use 
of sharing needles. During the local Community Health Assessment survey respondents report 
substance abuse as the leading unhealthy behavior with the largest impact on Moore County 
citizens. 

Whereas, to help more people achieve and sustain long-term recovery, the U.S. Department of 
Health and Human Services(HHS), the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 
Administration(SAMHSA), the White House of National Drug Control Policy(ONDCP), and Drug 
Free Moore County invite all residents of Moore County to participate in National Recovery 
Month. 

Now, therefore, we, the Board of County Commissioners of Moore County, North Carolina, 
ask the citizens of Moore County to join in celebrating this September 2016 as National 
Recovery Month. We call upon our community to observe this month with events that support 
this year’s theme, “Join the Voices for Recovery: Our Families, Our Stories, and Our Recovery.” 

In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand this sixth day of September, in the year of 
our Lord, two thousand sixteen, and of the Independence of the United States of America the 
two-hundred and fortieth. 

 

        _______________________________ 
        Nick J. Picerno, Chairman 

      

 



clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
IV.A.







 1

 
MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2016 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
 
 
The Moore County Board of Commissioners met for a Regular Meeting at 5:30 p.m., Tuesday, August 16, 2016 
in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room on the second floor of the Historic Courthouse in Carthage, North 
Carolina. 

 
Commissioners Present:  Chairman Nick Picerno, Vice Chairman Randy Saunders, Jerry Daeke, Catherine 
Graham, Otis Ritter 
      
Commissioners Absent:  None 
       
****************************************************************************************** 
 
Chairman Picerno called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  Reverend Matthew Privett of Bethelem Baptist 
Church provided the invocation and Health Department Director Robert Wittmann led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
The Chairman asked whether any commissioner had a conflict of interest concerning agenda items the Board 
would discuss during the meeting and no conflicts were stated. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 
There were no speakers. 
 

ADDITIONAL AGENDA 
 
Upon motion made by Chairman Picerno, seconded by Vice Chairman Saunders, the Board voted 5-0 to remove 
from the agenda a public hearing regarding an economic development incentive agreement with Reliance 
Packaging as well as a resolution regarding the occupancy tax rate.  Upon motion made by Chairman Picerno, 
seconded by Commissioner Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to add to the agenda the recognition of DSS Board 
members. 

 
RECOGNITIONS 

 
County Government Internship Program Participants 
 
Sarah Miller, 4-H Youth Development Agent, recognized 2016 Moore County Government Leadership 
Academy participants.  The participants shared their experiences through the program and were awarded 
certificates of completion.  Interns were:  Abigail Gulley, Joanna Gulley, and Hari Patel. 
 
 
 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.A.9/6/2016



 2

Department of Social Services Board Members 
 
Commissioner Graham recognized DSS Board members, including Dr. Katherine Dunlap, Dr. John Kerr, Tony 
Price, Dr. Lorna Clack, and herself.  She reviewed their individual professional and civic experience, and noted 
that together they represented over 100 years of service to the public.  Dr. Dunlap had a conflict and could not 
be present, but all others were in attendance at the meeting and were recognized by Commissioner Graham, and 
she commended the service of all.  Chairman Picerno thanked the DSS Board members. 

 
PRESENTATIONS 

 
Report on the 2016 Session of the Tax Board of Equalization and Review 
 
Commissioner Daeke presented a report on the 2016 activities for the Board of Equalization and Review.  Upon 
motion made by Commissioner Daeke, seconded by Vice Chairman Saunders, the Board voted 5-0 to accept the 
report, which is hereby incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment as Appendix A. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Upon motion made by Vice Chairman Saunders, seconded by Commissioner Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to 
approve the following consent agenda items: 

 
Minutes: August 2, 2016 Regular Meeting and Closed Session  
Budget Amendment 
Tax Releases/Refunds – July 2016 
Money Market Annual Percentage Yield Agreement Amendment 
Martin Starnes & Associates, CPAs, P.A. Contract Amendment 
Globe Communications Contract Amendment # 2 
Atkins North America, Inc. Contract Amendment # 2 
2017 Emergency Management Planning Grant Application 
FY17 JCPC Funding Plan Revision 
 
The budget amendment and tax releases/refunds resolutions are hereby incorporated as a part of these minutes 
by attachment as Appendices B and C, respectively. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
Public Hearing/Planning – Conditional Use Permit Request: HCE Moore II – Stage Road 
 
HCE Moore II, LLC requested a Conditional Use Permit to construct a commercial solar collector facility on 
approximately 27.5 acres of an overall approximately 127 acre parcel (ParID 00005347) located on State Road, 
owned by William Richard Pressley as identified in Moore County tax records.  Per Moore County Planning 
Department staff, this case was properly advertised, a public hearing sign was posted on the property, and all 
adjacent property owners were notified.  The hearing on this matter was quasi-judicial in nature, and 
Commissioner Graham asked to be recused based on a potential conflict.  Upon motion made by Chairman 
Picerno, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to recuse Commissioner Graham from this 
matter.  At the conclusion of the hearing, upon motion made by Chairman Picerno, seconded by Vice Chairman 
Saunders, the Board voted 3-1 (Picerno, Saunders, Ritter – for; Daeke – opposed) to deny the Conditional Use 
Permit.   
 



 3

The transcript of the hearing is hereby incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment, and documents 
submitted for the record are hereby incorporated by reference, both as Appendix D.  Documents are located in 
the permanent August 16, 2016 meeting file in the office of the Clerk to the Board of Commissioners. 
 
Call to Public Hearing/Planning – Conditional Use Permit Request: Mining – Williams Sand and Clay, LLC – 
NC Hwy 211 
 
Planning Director Debra Ensminger asked the Board to call a public hearing regarding a Conditional Use Permit 
request for a sand mine.  Upon motion made by Vice Chairman Saunders, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, 
the Board voted 5-0 to call for a public hearing on September 6, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. for the following request:  
Williams Sand and Clay, LLC is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for the use of a sand mine on 
approximately 50 acres (two phases of approximately 25 acres per phase) of an overall approximate 660 acre 
parcel (ParID 00013401) located north of and adjacent to NC Hwy 211 and east of and adjacent to Samarcand 
Road, owned by Arthur R. & Sons Williams, as identified in Moore County tax records. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
Planning: 
 
Request for Approval to Modify the Cost Allocation Plan for the Community Development Division 
 
Planning Director Debra Ensminger requested the Board’s approval to modify the Cost Allocation Plan for 
Community Development.  Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, 
the Board voted 5-0 to approve the modified Cost Allocation Plan for Moore County’s Community 
Development Division. 

 
Request for Approval of Resolution for Road Additions to NC State Roadway System 
 
Ms. Ensminger asked the Board to adopt a resolution recommending the addition of roads located in the Sinclair 
subdivision to the State roadway system.  Upon motion made by Commissioner Daeke, seconded by Vice 
Chairman Saunders, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the resolution supporting the addition of 0.77 miles of 
North Prince Henry Way, 0.04 miles of Riley Lane, 0.51 miles of Turriff Way, 0.08 miles of Birnam Lane, 0.09 
miles of Lothian Lane, and 0.06 miles of Bagpipe Lane within Sinclair subdivision to the State roadway system 
and accept maintenance responsibilities.  Upon motion made by Commissioner Ritter, seconded by 
Commissioner Daeke, the Board voted 5-0 to authorize the Chairman to execute the resolution.  The resolution 
is hereby incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment as Appendix E. 

 
Request for Approval to Submit FY17 Rural Operating Assistance Program Application  
 
Administrative/Transportation Program Manager Lydia Cleveland requested the Board’s approval to submit the 
fiscal year 2017 ROAP application.  Upon motion made by Chairman Picerno, seconded by Vice Chairman 
Saunders, the Board voted 5-0 to approve and authorize the County Manager and Chief Financial Officer to sign 
the FY2016-2017 Rural Operating Assistance Program application. 
 
Health: 
 
Request for Approval of Mutual Aid Agreement between Moore County and Hoke County for Back-Up SIDS 
Counselor 
 
Health Director Robert Wittmann requested the Board’s approval of a mutual aid agreement with Hoke County 
for a back-up SIDS Counselor.  Upon motion made by Vice Chairman Saunders, seconded by Commissioner 



 4

Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the mutual aid agreement between Moore County and Hoke County 
concerning a Backup Sudden Infant Death Syndrome Counselor, and authorize the Chairman to execute the 
same.  The resolution approving the agreement is hereby incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment 
as Appendix F. 
 
Public Works: 
 
Request for Approval of Contract Extension for Generator Project 
 
Public Works Director Randy Gould asked the Board to extend the construction contract term for a generator 
project with Sanford Electric Company, Inc., to December 31, 2016.  Upon motion made by Commissioner 
Graham, seconded by Vice Chairman Saunders, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the contract amendment to 
extend the Sanford Electric Company, Inc. contract completion date to December 31, 2016. 

 
Request for Approval for Purchase of Water Meters 
 
Mr. Gould requested approval to purchase water meters to be installed for new services throughout the year.  
Upon motion made by Commissioner Ritter, seconded by Commissioner Daeke, the Board voted 5-0 to approve 
the purchase of the meters from Carolina Meter & Supply in the amount of $35,394.40 plus tax. 

 
Administration: 
 
Request to Consider Bid for Abandoned Well Sites 
 
County Manager Wayne Vest discussed that the County had six abandoned well sites within the Seven Lakes 
West Landowners boundaries.  He said the Seven Lakes West Landowners Association was interested in the 
well sites; however, when the bid was received, there was one bid amount for all six properties instead of 
itemized bids.  The legal department consulted with the School of Government and confirmed that the 
properties should be bid individually to maintain the most competiveness in the process.  Mr. Vest 
recommended the County provide this information to the Association and request that if there is still interest in 
the properties, a bid be submitted for each lot.  Upon motion made by Chairman Picerno, seconded by 
Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to instruct Mr. Vest to do the same (as Mr. Vest explained). 
 

APPOINTMENTS 
 
Recreation Advisory Board 
 
Upon motion made by Vice Chairman Saunders, seconded by Commissioner Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to 
remove James Tepatti from the Recreation Advisory Board. 
 
Upon motion made by Vice Chairman Saunders, seconded by Chairman Picerno, the Board voted 5-0 to appoint 
Michael Gatti to the Recreation Advisory Board to fill the unexpired term of Mr. Tepatti through February 28, 
2018. 

 
Workforce Development Board 
 
Upon motion made by Chairman Picerno, seconded by Vice Chairman Saunders, the Board voted 5-0 to 
reappoint Kristin Richmond to the Workforce Development Board for a three-year term expiring July 31, 2019. 
 
 
 



 5

Library Board of Trustees 
 
Upon motion made by Commissioner Daeke, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to waive 
the term limits for Theron Bell and Clara Bernicken on the Library Board of Trustees and to reappoint Ms. Bell 
and Ms. Bernicken to the Library Board of Trustees for three-year terms expiring August 31, 2019. 

 
Transportation Advisory Board 
 
Upon motion made by Vice Chairman Saunders, seconded by Commissioner Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to 
appoint Yvette Ausby to the Transportation Advisory Board for a three-year term expiring August 31, 2019. 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
County Manager Wayne Vest announced that this day was Chief Financial Officer Caroline Xiong’s birthday.  
All present sang “Happy Birthday” to Ms. Xiong, led by Public Works Director Randy Gould. 
 

COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS 
 
Commissioner Daeke discussed the benefit of Moore County’s tax base in comparison to other counties, noting 
that Moore collected much more in revenue despite a lower tax rate.  Commissioner Graham expressed her 
thankfulness for this. 
 
Chairman Picerno clarified comments he made during the Board’s previous regular meeting regarding the 
Department of Social Services and policies recently adopted by the DSS Board.  He said his comments were not 
directed at the members of the DSS Board and he did not intend to indicate wrongdoing on their part.  He 
discussed the timing of the creation of a policy governing public comment and agenda items for the DSS Board, 
and the concept of perception being reality in politics.  Chairman Picerno said that he did not mean to hurt 
anyone with his comments and he apologized if he did.  He explained his desire for the death of a Moore 
County toddler to be investigated fully.  

 
CLOSED SESSION 

 
Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to enter 
into closed session pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(3) to preserve the attorney-client privilege. 
 
The Board reported no action following closed session. 
 
Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Vice Chairman Saunders, the Board voted 5-0 to 
come out of closed session and seal the minutes. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Vice Chairman 
Saunders, the Board voted 5-0 to adjourn the August 16, 2016 regular meeting of the Moore County Board of 
Commissioners at 10:19 p.m. 
 
        __________________________________________ 
        Nick J. Picerno, Chairman 
 
_______________________________________ 
Laura M. Williams, Clerk to the Board 



clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.B.



















clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.C.

















  Agenda Item:   
         Meeting Date:  9/6/2016   
 
MEMORANDUM TO THE MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM: Judy Martin, Register of Deeds  
  
DATE: September 6, 2016 
  
SUBJECT: Register of Deed Fees and Senate Bill 19 
 
PRESENTER: Consent Agenda 
 
REQUEST: 
Consider a motion to adjust the fee schedule for recording Deeds of Trust with the Register of Deeds 
in order to comply with closing disclosure requirements established by the Federal Truth in Lending 
and Real Estate Settlements Procedures Act. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
The current Register of Deeds fee schedule charges $56.00 up to 15 pages then $4.00 for each 
additional page for the recording of fees for Deeds of Trust and Mortgages NCGS 161-10(a) which 
was effective 10/1/2011. 
 
NC General Assembly, Session Law 2016-86, Senate Bill 19 adjusted the fee for recording deeds of 
trust with the Register of Deeds to comply with closing disclosure requirements established by the 
Federal Truth in Lending and Real Estate Settlements Procedure Act to be effective 10/1/2016. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE / FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
General Fund Revenue, Register of Deeds fees.  
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
To change the current Register of Deeds fee schedule for the recording of fees for Deeds of Trust and 
Mortgages from $56.00 up to 15 pages then $4.00 for each additional page to $64.00 up to 35 pages 
and $4.00 for each additional page effective 10/1/2016 per Senate Bill 19. 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Staff recommends the Board of Commissioners make a motion to approve the fee schedule change 
for the recording of fees for Deeds of Trust and Mortgages from $56.00 up to 15 pages then $4.00 for 
each additional page to $64.00 up to 35 pages and $4.00 for each additional page effective 10/1/2016 
per Session Law 2016-86, Senate Bill 19, G.S. 161-10 (a). 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Session Law 2016-86, Senate Bill 19 
Register of Deeds Fees 
 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.D.









clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.E.





  Agenda Item:         
         Meeting Date:  9/6/16 
 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM:  Alice Thomas, Library Director   
 
DATE:  8/25/16   
 
SUBJECT:  Library Card Sign-Up Month  
 
PRESENTER: n/a 
 
 
REQUEST:  
To request that the Board of Commissioners sign the proclamation declaring September as Library 
Card Sign-Up Month in Moore County. 
 

 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Since 1987, Library Card Sign-up Month has been held each September to mark the beginning of the 
school year. It is a time when the American Library Association and libraries across the country join 
together to remind parents, caregivers and students that signing up for a library card is the first step 
towards academic achievement and lifelong learning.  
 

 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:  n/a 
 

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT:  n/a 
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Staff recommends the Board of Commissioners make a motion to approve the Proclamation declaring 
September as Library Card Sign-Up Month in Moore County and authorize the Chairman to sign the 
same. 
 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
Library Card Sign-Up Month Proclamation 
 
 
 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.F.



Moore County Library Card Sign-up Month 2016 
Proclamation 

 
 
Whereas, the library card is the most important school supply of all; and 
  
Whereas, libraries play an important role in the education and 
development of children; and 
  
Whereas, library programs range broadly from getting every child ready 
to read and school preparedness, to homework help and building research 
skills, to GED classes and access to financial aid resources; and 
  
Whereas, librarians offer digital and traditional literacy training to help 
students of all ages; and 
 
Whereas, libraries continue to transform and expand their services in ways 
that meet the needs of the communities they serve. 
  
Now, therefore, be it resolved that we the Moore County Board of 
Commissioners proclaim September Library Card Sign-up Month in 
Moore County and encourage everyone to sign up for their own library 
card today. 
 
This the 6th day of September 2016. 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Nick J. Picerno, Chairman 
Moore County Board of Commissioners 
        
 



        Agenda Item:         
        Meeting Date:  September 6, 2016 
 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM:  Chris Butts, Information Technology Director    
 
DATE:  August 29, 2016   
 
SUBJECT: CenturyLink Contract Renewal 
 
PRESENTER: Chris Butts 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Approve the CenturyLink contract renewal for internet services.    
 
BACKGROUND: 
Moore County entered into an initial three year contract with CenturyLink in June 2013 for internet 
services. CenturyLink provides 100mbps internet upload/download speeds. They also provide a 
redundant upstream provider and subnet public IP addresses. The service has proven very reliable 
throughout the year with very minimal downtime. The county plans to enter into a five year contract 
in order to obtain the lowest rates. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
Continue receiving CenturyLink internet services at 100mbps upload/download. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
The total cost of internet service is $12,000 per year for a 5 year term. 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
 
Recommend the Board to make a motion authorizing the Chairman to execute the contract with 
CenturyLink Communications LLC. 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
CenturyLink Contract 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.G.



CENTURYLINK® LOYAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT  
 

  

N202670 Page 1 of 18 © CenturyLink. All Rights Reserved. 
 CONFIDENTIAL v1.030416 

This CenturyLink Loyal Advantage Agreement (“Agreement”) is between CenturyLink Communications, LLC f/k/a Qwest 
Communications Company, LLC (“CenturyLink”) and Moore County (“Customer”) and is effective on the date the last party signs it 
(“Effective Date”).  CenturyLink may withdraw this offer if Customer does not execute and deliver the Agreement to CenturyLink on or 
before August 31, 2016 (“Cutoff Date”).  Using CenturyLink’s electronic signature process for the Agreement is acceptable.  
 

MOORE COUNTY  CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS, LLC  \1q\1
 
 
\s1\ 
 

 
|1s| 

 
 
\s2\  
 

Authorized Signature  Authorized Signature 
\n1\       |1n| \n2\       
Name Typed or Printed  Name Typed or Printed 
\t1\       |1t|  \t2\ Manager – Offer Management 
Title   Title 
\d1\       |1d| \d2\       
Date  Date 

 
Customer’s address for notices:        
Customer’s facsimile number (if applicable):        
Person designated for notices:        
 

1. Services.  Customer may purchase the products and services (“Services”) in service exhibits (“Service Exhibits”) attached to 
the Agreement. The parties agree that any notation to the “CenturyLink Total Advantage Agreement” on the Service Exhibits will be 
disregarded and such exhibits will be governed by the Agreement.  For an interim period of time until all work is completed to update 
the Service Exhibits, Tariffs and other terms and conditions incorporated by attachment or reference into this Agreement, all references 
to Qwest Communications Company, LLC mean CenturyLink Communications, LLC. The Service Exhibits attached to the Agreement 
as of the Effective Date and incorporated by this reference are shown below. 
 

 DOMESTIC CENTURYLINK IQ NETWORKING SERVICE EXHIBIT 
 LOCAL ACCESS SERVICE EXHIBIT & PRICING ATTACHMENT 

 
2. Term.  Customer selects the following “Initial Term” of the Agreement: five years (“Initial Term”), code 600055.  The Initial 
Term begins on the Effective Date. At the end of the Initial Term, the Agreement will automatically renew for consecutive renewal 
periods equal to the Initial Term (a “Renewal Term”) if not terminated earlier in accordance with the Agreement.  The Initial Term and 
each Renewal Term are referred to as the “Term.” Exclusive of taxes and surcharges, the total amount of this Agreement will not 
exceed $60,000 with $12,000 to be paid in each year of the Term. 
 

3. Rates.  Unless specified otherwise in a Service Exhibit, Services will receive the applicable rates specified in a Service Exhibit, 
valid Order Form, or CenturyLink-approved quote form, for the duration of the Initial Term.   CenturyLink reserves the right to modify 
rates after the conclusion of each Service's minimum service period upon not less than 30 days’ prior written notice to Customer; 
provided that CenturyLink may reduce the foregoing notice period or modify rates or discounts prior to the conclusion of the minimum 
service period, as necessary, if such modification is based upon Regulatory Activity.  CenturyLink also reserves the right to modify rates 
when the Agreement renews to the rates that are in effect at that time. If Regulatory Activity causes an increase in the rates for 
Customer's ordered Services that materially and adversely affects Customer, then Customer may terminate the affected Service upon 
30 days’ prior written notice to CenturyLink without liability for Cancellation Charges for the affected Service, provided, however that 
Customer: (a) provides such notice within 30 days after the increase occurs; and (b) provides CenturyLink 30 days to cure such 
increase.  If Customer does not provide CenturyLink such notice during the time permitted in this Section, Customer will have waived its 
right to terminate the affected Service under this Section. 
 

4. Payment. CenturyLink may begin invoicing for specific Services as specified in the applicable Service Exhibit. Customer must 
pay CenturyLink all charges within 30 days after the invoice date.  Any amount not paid when due is subject to late interest at the lesser 
of 1.5% per month or the maximum rate allowed by law. In addition to payment of charges for Services, Customer must also pay 
CenturyLink any applicable Taxes assessed in connection with Services.  Taxes may vary and are subject to change.  If Customer is 
exempt from any Tax, it must provide CenturyLink with an appropriately completed and valid Tax exemption certificate or other 
evidence acceptable to CenturyLink.  CenturyLink is not required to issue any exemption, credit or refund of any Tax payment for usage 
before Customer’s submission of valid evidence of exemption.  Customer may access its invoices and choose paperless invoices online 
through CenturyLink Control Center located at controlcenter.centurylink.com.  If Customer does not choose paperless invoices through 
Control Center, CenturyLink may in its discretion assess a $15 MRC for each full paper invoice provided to Customer or a $2 MRC for 
each summary/remit only (where available) paper invoice provided to Customer.  Those charges will not apply to an invoice that is not 
available through Control Center.  Customer’s payments to CenturyLink must be in the form of electronic funds transfer (via wire 
transfer or ACH), cash payments (via previously-approved CenturyLink processes only), or paper check.  CenturyLink reserves the right 
to charge administrative fees when Customer’s payment preferences deviate from CenturyLink’s standard practices. 
 

5. Confidentiality.  Except to the extent required by an open records act or similar law, neither party will, without the prior written 
consent of the other party: (a) disclose any of the terms of the Agreement; or (b) disclose or use (except as expressly permitted by, or 
required to achieve the purposes of, the Agreement) the Confidential Information of the other party. Each party will use reasonable 
efforts to protect the other’s Confidential Information, and will use at least the same efforts to protect such Confidential Information as 
the party would use to protect its own. CenturyLink’s consent may only be given by its Legal Department.  A party may disclose 



CENTURYLINK® LOYAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT  
 

  

N202670 Page 2 of 18 © CenturyLink. All Rights Reserved. 
 CONFIDENTIAL v1.030416 

Confidential Information if required to do so by a governmental agency, by operation of law, or if necessary in any proceeding to 
establish rights or obligations under the Agreement. CenturyLink will not be deemed to have accessed, received, or be in the 
possession of Customer Confidential Information solely by virtue of the fact that Customer transmits, receives, accesses or stores such 
information through its use of CenturyLink's Services. 
 

6. CPNI.  CenturyLink is required by law to treat CPNI confidentially. Customer agrees that CenturyLink may share CPNI within 
its business operations (e.g., wireless, local, long distance, and broadband services divisions), and with businesses acting on 
CenturyLink’s behalf, to determine if Customer could benefit from the wide variety of CenturyLink products and services, and in its 
marketing and sales activities.  Customer may withdraw its authorization at any time by informing CenturyLink in writing.  Customer's 
decision regarding CenturyLink's use of CPNI will not affect the quality of service CenturyLink provides Customer. 
 

7. Use of Name and Marks. Neither party will use the name or marks of the other party or any of its Affiliates for any purpose 
without the other party’s prior written consent.  CenturyLink’s consent may only be given by its Legal Department. 
 

8. Disclaimer of Warranties.  EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED IN THE AGREEMENT, ALL SERVICES AND 
PRODUCTS ARE PROVIDED “AS IS.” CENTURYLINK DISCLAIMS ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING BUT 
NOT LIMITED TO ALL WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NON-
INFRINGEMENT. CENTURYLINK MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS THAT ANY SERVICE WILL BE FREE FROM 
LOSS OR LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF HACKING OR SIMILAR MALICIOUS ACTIVITY, OR ANY ACT OR OMISSION OF THE 
CUSTOMER. 
 

9. Limitations of Liability.  The remedies and limitations of liability for any claims arising between the parties are set forth 
below. 
  

9.1 Consequential Damages. NEITHER PARTY OR ITS AFFILIATES, AGENTS, OR CONTRACTORS IS LIABLE FOR ANY 
CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES OR FOR ANY LOST PROFITS, LOST 
REVENUES, LOST DATA, LOST BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY, OR COSTS OF COVER.  THESE LIMITATIONS APPLY 
REGARDLESS OF THE LEGAL THEORY UNDER WHICH SUCH LIABILITY IS ASSERTED AND REGARDLESS OF 
FORESEEABILITY. 
  

9.2 Claims Related to Services. For Customer’s claims related to Service deficiencies or interruptions, Customer’s exclusive 
remedies are limited to: (a) those remedies set forth in the SLA for the affected Service or (b) the total MRCs or usage charges paid by 
Customer for the affected Service in the one month immediately preceding the event giving rise to the claim if an SLA does not exist for 
the affected Service. 
  

9.3 Personal Injury; Death; Property Damages.  For claims arising out of personal injury or death to a party’s employee, or 
damage to a party’s real or personal property, that are caused by the other party’s negligence or willful misconduct in the performance 
of the Agreement, each party’s liability, to the extent permitted by law, is limited to proven direct damages. 
 

9.4 Other Direct Damages.  For all other claims arising out of the Agreement, each party’s maximum liability will not exceed in 
the aggregate the total MRCs and usage charges paid by Customer to CenturyLink under the Agreement in the three months 
immediately preceding the event giving rise to the claim (“Damage Cap”).  The Damage Cap will not apply to a party’s obligations under 
the Responsibilities Section below or Customer’s payment obligations under the Agreement.  
 

10. Responsibilities.   
 

a) To the extent permitted under law, each party agrees to be responsible to the other party, its Affiliates, agents, and 
contractors against all third party claims for damages, liabilities, or expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, arising 
directly from performance of the Agreement and related to personal injury or death, or damage to personal tangible 
property that is alleged to have been caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the responsible party. To the 
extent permitted under law, Customer also agrees to be responsible for all third party claims for damages, liabilities, or 
expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees against CenturyLink, its Affiliates, and contractors, related to the 
modification or resale of the Services by Customer or End Users, or any AUP violation.  

 
b) No waiver of governmental immunity; Violation of law. Except for waiver of governmental immunity resulting from the 

execution of a valid contract, Moore County makes no other waiver of governmental immunity. If any provision of the 
Contract or Agreement is in violation of any legal, statutory or state constitutional prohibition, then such provision(s) 
shall be unenforceable against Moore County.   

 

11. Termination. 
 

11.1 Service.  Either party may terminate an individual Service or a Service Exhibit: (a) in accordance with the individual Service 
Exhibit’s term requirements with 60 days’ prior written notice to the other party, or (b) for Cause. If Service or a Service Exhibit is 
terminated by Customer for Convenience or by CenturyLink for Cause, then Customer will pay Cancellation Charges. 
 

11.2 Agreement.  Either party may terminate the Agreement and all Services by: (a) providing written notice to the other party of its 
intention not to renew the Agreement at least 60 days prior to the expiration of the then current Term or (b) for Cause.  Cause to 
terminate an individual Service Exhibit will not constitute Cause to terminate the Agreement; rather, Cause to terminate the entire 
Agreement for Service-related claims will exist only if Customer has Cause to terminate all or substantially all of the Services under the 
applicable SLA, Service Exhibit, RSS or Tariff.  If the Agreement is terminated by Customer for Convenience or by CenturyLink for 
Cause prior to the conclusion of the Term, then Customer will pay the higher of: (c) the Early Termination Charge or (d) the total 
Cancellation Charges that apply for terminating all CenturyLink Services at the time the Agreement is terminated. 
 

11.3 Unpaid Charges.  Customer will remain liable for charges accrued but unpaid as of the termination date. 
 



CENTURYLINK® LOYAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT  
 

  

N202670 Page 3 of 18 © CenturyLink. All Rights Reserved. 
 CONFIDENTIAL v1.030416 

12. Non-Appropriations. Customer intends to continue this Agreement for its entire Term and to satisfy its obligations hereunder.  
For each fiscal period for Customer:  (a) Customer agrees to include in its budget request appropriations sufficient to cover Customer's 
obligations under this Agreement; (b) Customer agrees to use all reasonable and lawful means to secure these appropriations; (c) 
Customer agrees it will not use non-appropriations as a means of terminating this Agreement in order to acquire functionally equivalent 
products or services from a third party.  Customer reasonably believes that sufficient funds to discharge its obligations can and will 
lawfully be appropriated and made available for this purpose.  In the event that Customer is appropriated insufficient funds, by 
appropriation, appropriation limitation or grant, to continue payments under this Agreement and has no other funding source lawfully 
available to it for such purpose (as evidenced by notarized documents provided by Customer and agreed to by CenturyLink), Customer 
may terminate this Agreement without incurring an Early Termination Charge or Cancellation Charges by giving CenturyLink not less 
than 30 days’ prior written notice.  Upon termination and to the extent of lawfully available funds, Customer will remit all amounts due 
and all costs reasonably incurred by CenturyLink through the date of termination. 
 

13. Miscellaneous. 
 

13.1 General.  The Agreement’s benefits do not extend to any third party (e.g., an End User).  If any term of the Agreement is held 
unenforceable, the remaining terms will remain in effect.  Except for time requirements as specifically stated in a Service Exhibit or SLA, 
neither party’s failure to exercise any right or to insist upon strict performance of any provision of the Agreement is a waiver of any right 
under the Agreement.  The terms and conditions of the Agreement regarding confidentiality, the Responsibilities Section, limitation of 
liability, warranties, payment, dispute resolution, and all other terms of the Agreement that should by their nature survive the termination 
of the Agreement will survive.  Each party is not responsible for any delay or other failure to perform due to a Force Majeure Event. 
 

13.2 Conflicts Provision.  If a conflict exists among provisions within the Agreement, the following order of precedence will apply 
in descending order of control: Service Exhibit, the Agreement, and any Order Form.  If Services are provided pursuant to a Tariff, RSS, 
or ISS as described in the applicable Service Exhibits, the order of precedence will apply in the following descending order of 
control:  Tariff, Service Exhibit, the Agreement, RSS, ISS, and Order Form.   
 

13.3 Independent Contractor. CenturyLink provides the Services as an independent contractor. The Agreement will not create an 
employer-employee relationship, association, joint venture, partnership, or other form of legal entity or business enterprise between the 
parties, their agents, employees or affiliates. 
 

13.4 ARRA.  Customer will not pay for the Services with funds obtained through the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act or 
other similar stimulus grants or loans that would obligate CenturyLink to provide certain information or perform certain functions unless 
each of those obligations are explicitly identified and agreed to by the parties in the Agreement or in an amendment to the Agreement. 
 

13.5 HIPAA. CenturyLink does not require or intend to access Customer data in its performance hereunder, including but not 
limited to any confidential health related information of Customer’s clients, which may include group health plans, that constitutes 
Protected Health Information (“PHI”), as defined in 45 C.F. R. §160.103 under the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 
1996 (“HIPAA Rules”).  To the extent that any exposure to PHI is incidental to CenturyLink’s provision of Service and not meant for the 
purpose of accessing, managing the PHI or creating or manipulating the PHI, such exposure is allowable under 45 CFR 
164.502(a)(1)(iii).   
 

13.6 Installation, Maintenance and Repair  
 

(a) Provision of Services is subject to availability of adequate capacity and CenturyLink’s acceptance of a complete Order Form.   
   

(b) Customer will reasonably cooperate with CenturyLink or its agents to install, maintain, and repair Services.  Customer will 
provide or secure at Customer's expense appropriate space and power; and rights or licenses if CenturyLink must access the building 
of Customer’s premises to install, operate, or maintain Service or associated CenturyLink equipment. CenturyLink may refuse to install, 
maintain, or repair Services if any condition on Customer’s premises is unsafe or likely to cause injury. 
  

(c) Customer is responsible for any facility or equipment repairs on Customer’s side of the demarcation point.  Customer may 
request a technician dispatch for Service problems.  Before dispatching a technician, CenturyLink will notify Customer of the dispatch 
fee.  CenturyLink will assess a dispatch fee if it determines the problem is on Customer's side of the demarcation point or was 
not caused by CenturyLink’s facilities or equipment on CenturyLink’s side of the demarcation point.   
 

13.7 Governing Law; Dispute Resolution. 
  

(a) Billing Disputes.  If Customer disputes a charge in good faith, Customer may withhold payment of that charge if Customer 
makes timely payment of all undisputed charges when due and provides CenturyLink with a written explanation of the reasons for 
Customer’s dispute of the charge within 90 days after the invoice date of such amount.  If CenturyLink determines, in its good faith, that 
the disputed charge is valid, CenturyLink will notify Customer and within five business days after CenturyLink’s notification, Customer 
must pay the charge and accrued interest.   
 

(b) Governing Law; Forum.  The Agreement will be governed by the laws of North Carolina, in which the Customer’s principal 
office is located, without regard to its choice of law principles.  Any legal proceeding relating to the Agreement will be brought in a U.S. 
District Court, or absent federal jurisdiction, in a state court of competent jurisdiction, in Moore County, North Carolina.  
  

(c) Limitations Period. Any claim relating to the Agreement must be brought within two years after the claim arises other than 
Customer disputing an amount in an invoice, which must be done by Customer within 90 days after the invoice date of the disputed 
amount. 
 

13.8 No Resale; Security. Customer represents that it is not a reseller of any telecommunication services provided under this 
Agreement as described in the Telecommunications Act of 1996, as amended, or applicable state law and acknowledges it is not 
entitled to any reseller discounts under any laws.  CenturyLink has adopted and implemented, and will maintain, a corporate information 
security program designed to protect Customer information, materials and data accessed and possessed by CenturyLink from loss, 



CENTURYLINK® LOYAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT  
 

  

N202670 Page 4 of 18 © CenturyLink. All Rights Reserved. 
 CONFIDENTIAL v1.030416 

misuse and unauthorized access or disclosure. Such program includes formal information security policies and procedures.  The 
CenturyLink information security program is subject to reasonable changes by CenturyLink from time to time. CenturyLink’s standard 
service offerings do not include managed security services such as encryption, intrusion detection, monitoring or managed firewall. 
Customer is responsible for selecting and using the level of security protection needed for all Customer data stored or transmitted via 
the Service and using reasonable information security practices, including those relating to the encryption of data. 
 

13.9 Transport Services. The parties acknowledge that the Federal Communications Commission’s reliability rules mandates the 
identification and tagging of any circuits or equivalent data paths (“Transport Services”) to public safety answering points that are used 
to transport 9-1-1 calls and information (“9-1-1 Data”). Customer agrees to cooperate with CenturyLink regarding compliance with these 
rules and will notify CenturyLink of all Transport Services Customer purchases under this Agreement that are utilized to transport 9-1-1 
calls and 9-1-1 Data. 
 

13.10 Assignment.  Either party may assign the Agreement without the other party’s prior written consent: (a) in connection with the 
sale of all or substantially all of its assets; (b) to the surviving entity in any merger or consolidation; or (c) to an Affiliate provided such 
party gives the other party 30 days’ prior written notice.  Any assignee of the Customer must have a financial standing and 
creditworthiness equal to or better than Customer's, as reasonably determined by CenturyLink, through a generally accepted, third 
party credit rating index (i.e. D&B, S&P, etc.).  Any other assignment will require the prior written consent of the other party. 
 

13.11 Amendments; Changes. The Agreement may be amended only in a writing signed by both parties’ authorized 
representatives.  Each party may, at any time, reject any handwritten change or other alteration to the Agreement.  CenturyLink may 
change features or functions of its Services; for material changes that are adverse to Customer, CenturyLink will provide 30 days’ prior 
written notice, but may provide a shorter notice period if the change is based on Regulatory Activity.  CenturyLink may amend, change, 
or withdraw the Tariffs, RSS, ISS or AUP, with such updated Tariffs, RSS, ISS or AUP effective upon posting or upon fulfillment of any 
necessary regulatory requirements. 

13.12 Websites. References to websites in the Agreement include any successor websites designated by CenturyLink. 

13.13 Required Notices.  Unless provided otherwise in the Agreement, all required notices to CenturyLink must be in writing, sent to 
1801 California St., #900, Denver, CO 80202; Fax: 888-778-0054; Attn.: Legal Dept., and to Customer as provided above.  All notices 
are effective: (a) when delivered via overnight courier mail or in person to the recipient named above; (b) three business days after 
mailed via regular U.S. Mail; or (c) when delivered by fax if duplicate notice is also sent by regular U.S. Mail.  
 

13.14 Service Termination Notices.  Customer’s notice of termination for CenturyLink QCC Services must be sent via mail, 
facsimile or e-mail to:  CenturyLink, Attn.: GBM Disconnects, 112 Sixth St., Bristol, TN  37620, Fax: 866.887.6633, e-mail: 
GBMdisconnects@CenturyLink.com.  Such termination is effective 30 days after CenturyLink’s receipt of the notice, unless a longer 
period is otherwise required. For Services under the Select Advantage Service Exhibit, Customer must call the customer care number 
specified on Customer’s invoice to provide notice of termination.  
 

13.15 No pledge of taxing authority. No deficiency judgment may be rendered against Customer or any agency of Moore 
County Cus t omer  in any action for breach of a contractual obligation under this Agreement. The taxing power of the Customer 
is not pledged directly or indirectly to secure any monies due under this Agreement.  
 
13.16 Conflict of Interest: If this is an Agreement for design, engineering, contract administration or similar services, the 
CenturyLink will not enter into contracts or agreements with third parties that may present a potential for conflict of interest 
between Customer and the third parties regarding the subject matter of this Agreement.  
 
13.17 Compliance with E-Verify requirements: CenturyLink complies with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the 
North Carolina General Statutes, if applicable, which requires certain employers to verify the work authorization of each newly hired 
employee through the federal E-Verify program operated by the United States Department of Homeland Security and other federal 
agencies.  
 
13.18 Compliance with Iran Divestment Act: CenturyLink warrants that to the best of its knowledge and at the time of signing 
this Agreement, it is not listed on the Final Divestment List created by the State Treasurer pursuant to North Carolina General 
Statute § 143-6A-4. The Contractor warrants that it will not utilize any subcontractor identified on the Final Divestment List. Prior to 
the renewal of this Contract, the Contractor will certify, in writing, that neither the Contractor nor its subcontractors are listed on the 
Final Divestment List. In the event the Contractor or a subcontractor of the Contractor is added to the Final Divestment List, this 
Contract will be immediately considered void by operation of law.  
 
13.19 Entire Agreement. The Agreement (including any applicable Service Exhibit, CenturyLink accepted Order Forms, and all 
referenced documents) constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior oral or written agreements or 
understandings relating to the same service, ports, or circuits at the same locations as covered under the Agreement.  

14. Definitions. 
 

“Affiliate” means any entity controlled by, controlling, or under common control with a party. 

“AUP” means the Acceptable Use Policy incorporated by this reference and posted at http://www.centurylink.com/legal/. 

“Cancellation Charge” means the cancellation charge described in the applicable Service Exhibit and charges incurred by CenturyLink 
from a third party provider as a result of an early termination. 

“Cause” means the failure of a party to perform a material obligation under the Agreement, which failure is not remedied: (a) for 
payment defaults by Customer, within five days of separate written notice from CenturyLink of such default; or (b) for any other material 
breach, within 30 days after written notice. 



CENTURYLINK® LOYAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT  
 

  

N202670 Page 5 of 18 © CenturyLink. All Rights Reserved. 
 CONFIDENTIAL v1.030416 

“CenturyLink QCC” means the former Qwest Communications Company, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC. On April 1, 2014, CenturyLink 
completed an internal reorganization resulting in the merger of multiple CenturyLink owned companies into Qwest Communications 
Company, LLC. Simultaneously with the merger, Qwest Communications Company, LLC changed its name to CenturyLink 
Communications, LLC. The term “CenturyLink QCC” refers to the former “d/b/a CenturyLink QCC” company and not to any other 
CenturyLink owned companies now a part of CenturyLink Communications, LLC. 

“Confidential Information” means any information that is not generally available to the public, whether of a technical, business, or other 
nature, (including CPNI), and that: (a) the receiving party knows or has reason to know is confidential, proprietary, or trade secret 
information of the disclosing party; or (b) is of such a nature that the receiving party should reasonably understand that the disclosing 
party desires to protect the information from disclosure.  Confidential Information will not include information that is in the public domain 
through no breach of the Agreement by the receiving party or is already known or is independently developed by the receiving party.  

“Convenience” means any reason other than for Cause. 

“CPE” means any customer equipment, software, and/or other materials of Customer used in connection with the Service.  

"CPNI" means Customer Proprietary Network Information, which includes confidential account, usage, and billing-related information 
about the quantity, technical configuration, type, destination, location, and amount of use of a customer’s telecommunications services.  
CPNI reflects the telecommunications products, services, and features that a customer subscribes to and the usage of such services, 
including call detail information appearing in a bill.  CPNI does not include a customer's name, address, or telephone number. 

“Early Termination Charge” means an amount equal to 35% of the average monthly charges billed under this Agreement through the 
date of termination multiplied by the number of months remaining in the Term.  

“End User” means Customer’s members, end users, customers, or any other third parties who use or access the Services or the 
CenturyLink network via the Services.  
“Force Majeure Event” means an unforeseeable event beyond the reasonable control of that party, including without limitation: act of 
God, fire, explosion, lightning, hurricane, labor dispute, cable cuts by third parties, acts of terror, material shortages or unavailability, 
government laws or regulations, war or civil disorder, or failures of suppliers of goods and services. 
“ISS” means CenturyLink’s Information Services Schedule incorporated by this reference and posted at: 
http://www.centurylink.com/tariffs/clc_info_services.pdf. 
“MRC” means monthly recurring charge. 
“NRC” means nonrecurring charge. 
“Order Form” includes both order request forms and quotes issued by CenturyLink.  If a CenturyLink service requires a quote to validate 
the Order Form pricing, the quote will take precedence over the order request form, but not over the Service Exhibit. 
"Regulatory Activity" is a regulation or ruling by any regulatory agency, legislative body or court of competent jurisdiction.   
“RSS” means as applicable CenturyLink’s Rates and Services Schedules incorporated by this reference and posted at 
http://www.centurylink.com/tariffs/fcc_clc_ixc_rss_no_2.pdf for CenturyLink's International RSS and at 
http://www.centurylink.com/tariffs/fcc_clc_ixc_rss_no_3.pdf for CenturyLink’s Interstate RSS.  
“SLA” means the service level agreement applicable to a Service as described in a Service Exhibit. 
“State” means one of the 50 states of the United States or the District of Columbia. 

“Tariff” includes as applicable: CenturyLink state tariffs, price lists, price schedules, administrative guidelines, catalogs, and rate and 
term schedules incorporated by this reference and posted at http://www.centurylink.com/tariffs.  

“Tax” or "Taxes" means foreign, federal, state, and local excise, gross receipts, sales, use, privilege, or other tax (other than net 
income) now or in the future imposed by any governmental entity (whether such Taxes are assessed by a governmental authority 
directly upon CenturyLink or the Customer) attributable or measured by the sale price or transaction amount, or surcharges, fees, and 
other similar charges that are required or permitted to be assessed on the Customer. These charges may include state and federal 
Carrier Universal Service Charges, as well as charges related to E911, and Telephone Relay Service. 



CENTURYLINK® LOYAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT  
DOMESTIC CENTURYLINK IQ® NETWORKING SERVICE EXHIBIT 

 

  

N202670 Page 6 of 18 © CenturyLink. All Rights Reserved. 
 CONFIDENTIAL v1.030416 

1. General.  Domestic CenturyLink IQ® Networking Service (“Service”) is provided by CenturyLink QCC under the terms of the 
Agreement, this Service Exhibit, and any signed quotes between CenturyLink QCC and Customer.    
 
2. Service. 
 
2.1 Description. Service is a data, IP, and a network management solution that is designed for connectivity between Customer’s 
sites or public Internet connectivity. 
 
2.2 Ports.  CenturyLink offers Service in the following port (“Port”) types: 
 
(a) Internet Port.  Internet Ports provide public Internet connectivity.   
 
(b) Private Port.  Private Ports provide WAN connectivity between Customer sites. Customer may allocate Private Port traffic up 
to 10 different closed user groups. Customer may request more than 10 point-to-point closed user groups for an additional charge. 
Quality of service (“QoS”) traffic prioritization can be used with Private Ports. Ethernet Private Ports with real-time traffic that require 
QoS are subject to local access limitations.  
 
(c) Enhanced Port.  Enhanced Ports provide the functionality of both an Internet Port and a Private Port in a consolidated 
solution. 
 
(d) CenturyLink IQ® + Port. A CenturyLink IQ + Port is a bundled solution that includes the following: (i) the functionality of a 
Private Port, (ii) Local Access, (iii) Monitor and Notification for a CenturyLink provided or approved router, (iv) End-to-End Performance 
Reporting, and (v) optional CenturyLink provided router as Rental CPE and Priority Queuing.  The Local Access and CenturyLink 
provided router for domestic Service are subject to the Local Access Service Exhibit and CenturyLink Rental CPE Service Exhibit 
(including the applicable Detailed Description), respectively.  Customer may provide a router approved by CenturyLink.  Domestic 
Service with a CenturyLink provided router includes 8x5 NBD maintenance using ProMET® Remote Standard Service or 24x7 on-site 
maintenance using ProMET® On-Site Premium Service at Customer qualified sites.  CenturyLink may use repackaged Rental CPE or 
substitute the Rental CPE with other CPE.  Customer is responsible for any trouble shooting and repair of equipment on Customer’s 
side of the router.  Domestically, a CenturyLink IQ + Port is only available in a CenturyLink determined data center.   

 
(e) CenturyLink IQ® + Cloud Port. A CenturyLink IQ + Cloud Port is a bundled solution that provides: (a) private connectivity 
between Customer’s Private Port sites and Customer resources in CenturyLink determined data centers and/or cloud service provider 
environments, and (b) End-to-End Performance Reporting. Customer can use all Private Port features defined in the Private Port 
section above.  Access within data centers and cloud service provider environments may include shared or virtualized services where 
available. Customer understands that cloud-related services are contracted separately.  
 
2.3 Network Management Service.  CenturyLink Network Management Service (“NMS”) is a feature available for all Ports except 
for a CenturyLink IQ + Cloud Port.  Select Management or Comprehensive Management is available with domestic Ports.  The feature 
provides performance reporting, change management, configuration management, fault monitoring, management and notification of 
CPE and network related issues.  Customer may also request NMS management features for devices not associated with a 
CenturyLink IQ Networking Port in domestic locations with CenturyLink’s prior approval. The NMS management types are set forth in 
more detail below. 
 
(a) Monitor and Notification.  Monitor and Notification can be included with CenturyLink IQ + Ports and is an optional NMS 
feature for the other Port types. CenturyLink will monitor the Customer devices 24x7x365 for up/down status using ICMP ping.  
CenturyLink will notify Customer if no response is received for a designated period. NMS will not provide any troubleshooting and 
incident resolution for device or network faults. ”Monitor & Notification” is the only NMS option available for devices that do not support 
SNMP and/or are not certified for NMS.  
 
(b) Select Management. Select Management can be included with any eligible domestic Port.  CenturyLink will monitor Customer 
devices 24x7x365 for up/down status as well as provide 24x7x365 remote performance monitoring, reporting, and ticketing via an NMS 
online portal for devices supported by CenturyLink, fault monitoring, management, and notification (detection, isolation, diagnosis, 
escalation and remote repair when possible), change management supported by CenturyLink (up to 12 changes per year), asset 
management (device inventory), and configuration management (inventory of customer physical and logical configuration). Customer 
must make change management requests via Control Center at https://controlcenter.centurylink.com.  Select Management only 
supports basic routing functions.  NMS does not include new CPE initial configuration, lab testing, lab modeling, or on-site work of CPE.  
The NMS supported device list and a standard change management list are available on request and are subject to change without 
notice.  
 
(c) Comprehensive Management.  Comprehensive Management can be included on any eligible Port. Comprehensive 
Management includes all of the Select Management features as well as total customer agency and change management (up to 24 
configuration changes per year) of complex routing functions within routers, switches, and firewall modules. This includes configuration 
and management of complex routing, switching, device NIC cards, firewall module configurations, and basic router internal firewall 
functions. CenturyLink acts as the Customer’s single point of contact in managing the resolution of all service, device, and transport 
faults covered by Comprehensive Management and will work with any third party hardware and/or transport providers the Customer has 
under contract until all network issues are successfully resolved. With Internet security protocol (“IPSec”), CenturyLink can configure full 



CENTURYLINK® LOYAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT  
DOMESTIC CENTURYLINK IQ® NETWORKING SERVICE EXHIBIT 

 

  

N202670 Page 7 of 18 © CenturyLink. All Rights Reserved. 
 CONFIDENTIAL v1.030416 

mesh, partial mesh, or hub-and-spoke topologies with secure tunnels for remote communication between Customer locations. IPSec is 
only available on approved Cisco and Adtran devices. IPSec opportunities greater than 25 devices or with other manufacturer’s devices 
require CenturyLink approval before submitting an order.   
 
(d) CenturyLink Responsibilities.  For NMS, CenturyLink will provide Customer with a nonexclusive service engineer team, 
which will maintain a Customer profile for the portion of the Customer’s network where the devices covered by NMS reside.  
CenturyLink will work with Customer to facilitate resolution of service affecting issues with Select Management or Comprehensive 
Management. 
 
(e) Customer Responsibilities. 
 
(i) Customer must provide all information and perform all actions reasonably requested by CenturyLink in order to facilitate 
installation of NMS.  If Customer limits or restricts CenturyLink’s read/write access to a device, CenturyLink cannot support 
configuration backups.  Customer is responsible for supporting CenturyLink in access, troubleshooting, and configuration requests 
made in accordance with normal troubleshooting and repair support activities. For Out-of-Band management related to fault 
isolation/resolution, Customer will provide and maintain a POTS line for each managed device.  “Out-of-Band” means a connection 
between two devices that relies on a non-standard network connection, such as an analog dial modem, which must be a CenturyLink 
certified 56k external modem.  Additionally, Customer will provide a dedicated modem for each managed device.  It is not mandatory 
that Customer have a POTS line but Customer must understand that CenturyLink will not be able to troubleshoot issues if the device 
covered by NMS cannot be reached.  Service related outages requiring access to the device for troubleshooting and repair purposes 
will impact the eligibility of any associated SLA credits. 
 
(ii) For Comprehensive Management, Customer must execute the attached Letter of Agency (Attachment 1) to authorize 
CenturyLink to act as Customer’s agent solely for the purpose of accessing Customer’s transport services. 
 
(iii) Depending on transport type, Customer’s managed devices must comply with the following set of access requirements: (A) for 
NMS delivered via IP connectivity with an Internet Port or other public Internet service, devices must contain an appropriate version of 
OS capable of establishing IPsec VPNs; and (B) for NMS delivered with a Private Port, CenturyLink will configure a virtual circuit to 
access Customer’s device at no additional charge.  CenturyLink will add the NMS network operations center to the Customer closed 
user group to manage the devices within Customer’s network. 
 
(iv) Customer must provide a routable valid IP address to establish the NMS connection.  Customer’s primary technical interface 
person must be available during the remote installation process to facilitate installation of NMS.  All Customer devices managed under 
NMS must be maintained under a contract from a CenturyLink approved onsite CPE maintenance provider.  The response times for 
which Customer contracts with its CPE maintenance provider will affect CenturyLink’s timing for resolution of problems involving 
Customer provided devices.  The performance of the CPE maintenance provider is Customer’s responsibility. 
 
2.4 End-to-End Performance Reporting.  End-to-End Performance Reporting is a feature included with Private Ports, the Private 
Port functionality of Enhanced Ports, CenturyLink IQ + Ports, and CenturyLink IQ + Cloud Ports, except for Ports with VPLS. Customer 
must include CenturyLink as a member of each closed user group.  The feature includes a report based on data collected from 
Customer’s traffic within its closed user groups and measures availability, jitter, latency, and packet delivery between Customer’s edge 
routers, between CenturyLink’s routers, and between Customer’s edge routers and CenturyLink’s routers. The data contained in the 
report is measured differently than the goals contained in the SLA applicable to the Service and is for informational purposes only.  
Customer is not entitled to SLA credits based on the data in the report.  Customer may access the report in the Control Center portal. 
Some quote forms or other associated documents may use “End-to-End Performance Monitoring” to mean “End-to-End Performance 
Reporting”. 
 
2.5 Multicast.  Multicast is an optional feature for Private Ports and the Private Port functionality of Enhanced Ports.  The feature 
enables IP multicast on the CenturyLink IP network.  Customer must configure its edge devices with CenturyLink designated multicast 
protocol specifications and use the CenturyLink designated IP address range for Customer’s multicast applications.  The standard 
feature allows up to ten sources of multicast traffic per Customer, but CenturyLink may permit a limited number of additional sources. 
 
2.6 Secure IP Gateway. Secure IP Gateway (“SIG”) is an optional feature for Enhanced Ports.  SIG adds a network based firewall 
feature to an Enhanced Port and supports Customer defined network address translation policies and firewall rule sets. 
 
2.7 VPLS.  Layer 2 virtual private LAN service (“VPLS”) is optional feature for Private Ports only. VPLS is not available for 
CenturyLink IQ + Ports or CenturyLink IQ + Cloud Ports. Private Ports with VPLS are supported on CenturyLink-certified Cisco 
equipment and are limited to the following connection and encapsulation methods: Ethernet 10 Mbps, 100 Mbps, 1000 Mbps with 
Ethernet encapsulation; DS1 and DS3 with Frame Relay encapsulation, and OC3 with ATM encapsulation.  The following features are 
not available with Private Ports with VPLS: (a) usage reports; (b) the Precise Burstable or Data Transfer pricing methodologies; (c) the 
SLA’s Reporting Goal; (d) VPN Extensions and (e) End-to-End Performance Reporting. 
 
2.8 VPN Extensions. A VPN Extension is an optional feature for layer 3 multi protocol label switching (“MPLS”) Private Ports and 
Enhanced Ports.  The feature allows Customer to extend its Layer 3 MPLS closed user groups to Customer locations that are not 
served by CenturyLink’s MPLS network (“Remote Location”).  Customer can establish a tunnel through the Internet between the 
Customer’s CPE at the Remote Location (separately purchased and managed by Customer) and the CenturyLink network device. The 



CENTURYLINK® LOYAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT  
DOMESTIC CENTURYLINK IQ® NETWORKING SERVICE EXHIBIT 

 

  

N202670 Page 8 of 18 © CenturyLink. All Rights Reserved. 
 CONFIDENTIAL v1.030416 

Customer provided CPE must support the CenturyLink service configurations and be installed as designated by CenturyLink or as 
otherwise agreed upon by the parties.  Customer is responsible for the installation, operation, maintenance, use and compatibility of the 
Remote Location CPE. Customer will cooperate with CenturyLink in setting the initial configuration for the Remote Location CPE 
interface with the VPN Extension Service.  Customer must use IP connectivity at the Remote Location that includes a static public IP 
address.  
 
(a) Exclusions.  CenturyLink will not debug problems on, or configure any internal or external hosts or networks (e.g., routers, 
DNS servers, mail servers, www servers, and FTP servers).  All communication regarding the VPN Extension must be between 
CenturyLink and a Customer approved site contact that has relevant experience and expertise in Customer’s network operations.  The 
following features are not available with VPN Extensions: (i) End-to-End Performance Reporting; (ii) QoS; (iii) VPLS; and (iv) Multicast. 
VPN Extensions are not subject to the SLA.   
 
2.9 Backbone Prioritization/Priority Queuing.  Backbone Prioritization and Priority Queuing is an optional feature available with 
individual domestic Private Ports, CenturyLink IQ + Ports, and CenturyLink IQ + Cloud Ports.  When this feature is configured on such 
Port, traffic originating from that Port will be designated at a higher class of service to the CenturyLink IP network than traffic originating 
from such Ports without the feature or Internet Ports.  If Customer desires the feature for traffic between two or more such Ports, the 
feature must be ordered for each such Port.  The benefit from this feature is realized during periods of high network congestion. The 
feature may not be available at all locations or with Multicast in certain circumstances. 
 
3. Ordering.  For purposes of this Service Exhibit, “Order Form” means an electronic order confirmation process using an 
architecture confirmation document (“ACD”) or other document that Customer and CenturyLink mutually agree to prior to submitting a 
Service order request.  CenturyLink must approve each Order Form and Customer must send it via e-mail, fax, or other CenturyLink-
approved electronic process to CenturyLink. Subject to availability, CenturyLink will assign /29 Internet address space for Customer 
during the use of a Port.  Neither Customer nor any End Users will own or route these addresses.  Upon termination of Service, 
Customer’s access to the IP addresses will cease. If Customer requests special sequencing for Port installation, Customer must 
designate a Key Port.  A “Key Port” is a Port that must be available on the network before adding additional domestic Port locations. 
The installation of the Key Port will determine the timelines for the installation of other domestic Ports. Customer may designate one 
Key Port within its CenturyLink IQ Networking network topology by notifying CenturyLink in writing of that request.  Unless the parties 
otherwise agree in writing, Customer has sole responsibility for ordering, securing installation and ensuring proper operation of any and 
all equipment required to enable Customer to receive the Service. 
 
4. Charges.  Customer must pay all applicable MRCs and NRCs set forth in an attached pricing attachment, offer attachment, or 
a valid signed CenturyLink issued quote. Charges will commence within five days after the date CenturyLink notifies Customer that 
Service is provisioned and ready for use (“Start of Service Date”). Customer may order multiple Ports with multiple pricing 
methodologies in accordance with the pricing methodologies set forth below.  Customer may change the pricing methodology (e.g., 
from Flat Rate to Precise Burstable) of a Port if: (a) the Port’s new MRC remains the same or greater than the old MRC, and (b) the 
Port starts a new Service Term that is equal to or greater than the remaining number of months in the old Service Term, subject to a 12 
month minimum.  CenturyLink may change rates after the completion of a Port’s Service Term with 60 days’ notice. The net rate MRCs 
set forth in the pricing attachment, offer attachment or valid signed CenturyLink issued quote will be used to calculate Contributory 
Charges.  Net rate MRCs are lieu of all other rates, discounts, and promotions. The End-to-End Performance Reporting, VPN 
Extension, SIG and Multicast features are provided on a month-to-month basis and either party may cancel a feature with 30 days’ prior 
written notice to the other party. CenturyLink may upon 30 days prior written notice to Customer modify those features, including 
without limitation, their rates. If a CenturyLink IQ + Port uses Data Center Access as the access type, that Port will be understood to be a 
CenturyLink IQ + Cloud Port. 
 
4.1 Pricing Methodologies.   
 
(a) Flat Rate.  The Flat Rate pricing methodology bills Customer a specified MRC for a given Port speed regardless of 
Customer’s actual bandwidth utilization.  
 
(b) Tiered.  The Tiered pricing methodology caps Customer’s bandwidth at the tier specified on an Order Form and bills the 
Customer a fixed MRC based on that bandwidth tier regardless of Customer’s actual bandwidth utilization.  No more than once per 
month, Customer may change its specific bandwidth tier (e.g., 2 Mbps to10 Mbps) within the applicable Port classification (e.g., 
Ethernet, Fast Ethernet). Customer may not change its bandwidth from one Port classification to another.  
 
(c) Precise Burstable.  Usage samples are taken every five minutes throughout the monthly billing cycle.  Only one sample is 
captured for each five-minute period, even though there are actually two samples taken; one for inbound utilization and one for 
outbound utilization. The higher of these two figures is retained.  At the end of the billing period, the samples are ordered from highest 
to lowest.  The top 5% of the samples are discarded. The highest remaining sample is used to calculate the usage level, which is the 
95th percentile of peak usage. For each Precise Burstable Port, Customer will pay an MRC calculated by multiplying Customer’s 95th 
percentile of peak usage in a given month by the applicable MRC per Mbps.  There is a minimum usage amount within each Precise 
Burstable Port classification (“Precise Burstable Minimum”). Customer will be billed the greater of the Precise Burstable Minimum or the 
actual charges based upon its 95th percentile of peak usage.  
 
(d) Data Transfer.  Usage samples are taken every five minutes throughout the Customer’s monthly billing cycle.  Samples are 
taken for both in-bound utilization and out-bound utilization.  Customer will be billed for the sum total of both inbound and outbound 



CENTURYLINK® LOYAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT  
DOMESTIC CENTURYLINK IQ® NETWORKING SERVICE EXHIBIT 

 

  

N202670 Page 9 of 18 © CenturyLink. All Rights Reserved. 
 CONFIDENTIAL v1.030416 

utilization.  Charges are applied using a stepped or “metered” methodology such that Customer’s traffic will be billed incrementally at 
each volume tier.  For example, if Customer’s total volume on a DS1 circuit is 10 GB, the first 7 GB of such total would be billed at the 
0-7 GB tier, and the remaining 3 GB would be billed at the 7.01-17 GB tier. For each Data Transfer Port ordered hereunder, Customer 
will pay an MRC calculated by multiplying Customer’s volume of data transferred in a given month (in GBs) by the applicable MRC per 
GB.  Within each Data Transfer Port classification (e.g., DS1, DS3), Customer will be subject to the minimum usage amount set forth in 
the column heading of the applicable Data Transfer pricing table (“Data Transfer Minimum”).  Customer will be billed the greater of the 
Data Transfer Minimum or the actual charges based upon its actual volume of data transferred.  Data Transfer pricing is only available 
if Customer’s premises-based router uses HDLC, PPP, or MLPPP line encapsulation. 
 
5. Term; Cancellation. 
 
5.1 Term. The term of an individual Port (and associated features/Services, if applicable) begins on the Start of Service Date for 
that Port and continues for (a) the service term shown on the valid signed CenturyLink issued quote or the pricing attachment or (b), if a 
service term is not shown in a quote or pricing attachment, five years (each a “Service Term”). If Service is installed at multiple 
Customer locations or with multiple Ports at a Customer location, each separate Port (and associated features/Services) will have its 
own Start of Service Date.  Upon expiration of a Service Term, individual domestic Ports (and associated features/Services) will remain 
in effect on a month-to-month basis until canceled by either party with 60 days’ notice. 
 
5.2 Cancellation.  Upon cancellation of a Service, Customer will remain liable for charges accrued but unpaid as of the 
cancellation date.  If a Port and associated features/Services is canceled by Customer other than for Cause, or by CenturyLink for 
Cause, before the conclusion of its Service Term or Upgrade Service Term (as described in the “Upgrades” section), Customer will pay 
a “Cancellation Charge” equal to:  
 
(a) Domestic Internet Port, Private Port or Enhanced Ports: (i) 100% of the Port and NMS MRCs multiplied by the number of 
months remaining in the first 12 months of the initial Service Term (or Upgrade Service Term), if any, plus (ii) 35% of the balance of 
those MRCs multiplied by the number of months remaining to complete the initial Service Term (or Upgrade Service Term) beyond the 
first 12 months, plus (iii) the amount of any NRCs discounted or waived if the Port has not remained installed for at least 12 months. 
 
(b)  CenturyLink IQ + Ports and CenturyLink IQ + Cloud Ports: (i) 100% of the CenturyLink IQ + Port or CenturyLink IQ + Cloud 
Port MRC (and associated features/Service MRCs if applicable) multiplied by the number of months remaining in the first 12 months of 
the initial Service Term, if any; plus (ii) 75% of the those MRCs multiplied by the number of months remaining to complete 24 months of 
the initial Service Term, if any; plus, if applicable, (iii) 50% of those MRCs multiplied by the number of months remaining to complete 
the remainder of the Service Term.  
 
5.3 Waiver of Cancellation Charges.  
 
(a) Upgrades. CenturyLink will waive the Cancellation Charges for a domestic Port if Customer: (i) upgrades a Port to another 
Port with a higher bandwidth (e.g., from a DS1 to a DS3) within the same pricing methodology and the new Port’s MRC (with Local 
Access) is equal to or greater than the combined MRCs of the Port and the associated Local Access Service being terminated; or (ii) 
upgrades the Port type to a higher Port type (e.g., from an Internet Port to a Private Port or CenturyLink IQ + Port) within the same 
pricing methodology.  All upgraded Ports must start a new Service Term equal to or greater than the replaced Port’s remaining Service 
Term, subject to a 12 month minimum (“Upgrade Service Term”).  If Customer cancels the upgraded Port before the completion of the 
Upgrade Service Term, Customer will pay the Cancellation Charges set forth in the Cancellation section above.  In some cases an 
upgrade to a Port may trigger a Local Access charge under the Local Access Service Exhibit.  Customer can upgrade a CenturyLink IQ 
+ Port from 8x5 NBD Remote to 24x7 On-Site maintenance or upgrade a CenturyLink IQ + Port’s NMS feature to Select Management 
or Comprehensive Management without restarting the Service Term. 
 
(b) Migration to Other CenturyLink Services.  CenturyLink will waive the Cancellation Charges for a domestic Port if Customer 
migrates the Port to a new Data Bundle solution (a “New Service”) as long as: (i) the New Service’s MRC is equal to or greater than the 
combined MRCs of the Port and the associated Local Access Service being terminated; (ii) the New Service’s minimum service term is 
at least as long as the then remaining Service Term of the Port being terminated; and (iii) the New Service is available. 
 
6. Additional Disclaimer of Warranty.  In addition to any other disclaimers of warranty stated in the Agreement, CenturyLink 
makes no warranty, guarantee, or representation, express or implied, that all security threats and vulnerabilities will be detected or that 
the performance of the Services will render Customer’s systems invulnerable to security breaches.  Customer is responsible for 
Customer’s own network security policy (including applicable firewall and NAT policies) and security response procedures. 
 
7. E-mail Notification.  Customer acknowledges and agrees that CenturyLink may contact Customer via e-mail at the e-mail 
address provided to CenturyLink when Customer ordered the Service for any reason relating to the Service, including for purposes of 
providing Customer any notices required under the Agreement.  Customer agrees to provide CenturyLink with any change to its e mail 
address.  
 
8. AUP.  All use of the Services must comply with the AUP located at http://www.centurylink.com/legal/, which is subject to 
change.  CenturyLink may reasonably change the AUP to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations and to protect 
CenturyLink's network and customers.  Any changes to the AUP will be consistent with the purpose of the AUP to encourage 
responsible use of CenturyLink's networks, systems, services, Web sites, and products.  



CENTURYLINK® LOYAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT  
DOMESTIC CENTURYLINK IQ® NETWORKING SERVICE EXHIBIT 

 

  

N202670 Page 10 of 18 © CenturyLink. All Rights Reserved. 
 CONFIDENTIAL v1.030416 

 
9.  SLA.  Ports other than CenturyLink IQ + Ports or CenturyLink IQ + Cloud Ports are subject to the CenturyLink IQ Networking 
Service Level Agreement (“SLA”), CenturyLink IQ + Ports and CenturyLink IQ + Cloud Ports are subject to the CenturyLink IQ + Port 
SLA and the NMS feature is subject to the NMS SLA.   Each SLA is located at http://www.centurylink.com/legal/ and subject to change.  
For Customer’s claims related to Service or NMS feature deficiencies, interruptions or failures, Customer’s exclusive remedies are 
limited to those remedies set forth in the applicable SLA. References to CenturyLink IQ + Ports in the CenturyLink IQ + SLA will also 
refer to CenturyLink IQ + Cloud Ports. 
   
 



CENTURYLINK® LOYAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT  
DOMESTIC CENTURYLINK IQ® NETWORKING SERVICE EXHIBIT 

 

  

N202670 Page 11 of 18 © CenturyLink. All Rights Reserved. 
 CONFIDENTIAL v1.030416 

PRICING ATTACHMENT 
 
1. Pricing 
 
1.1 Network Management Service MRCs.  
 
(a) NMS for devices associated with a CenturyLink IQ Networking Port. The following MRC is in addition to the Port MRC.   
 
Description 
NMS for devices associated with a 
CenturyLink IQ Networking Port. 

 Promo Code 
 MRC NRC 

Select Management IQ MANAGED $45.00 per device N/A
Comprehensive  Management IQ MANAGED $75.00 per device N/A
Monitor and Notification (for non-
CenturyLink IQ + Ports) 

N/A $35.00 per device  N/A 

 
(b) NMS for devices not associated with a CenturyLink IQ Networking Port. The following MRC is in addition to the Port 
MRC. 
 
Description 
NMS for devices not associated with a CenturyLink IQ 
Networking Port (including VPN Extensions). 

MRC NRC 

Select Management $60.00 per device N/A
Comprehensive  Management $100.00 per device N/A
Monitor and Notification $35.00 per device N/A
 
1.2 CenturyLink IQ Networking Features. 
 
(a) Secure IP Gateway.   
 
Description NRC 
Secure IP Gateway Activation Fee  $200.00 per each Enhanced Port
 
(b) VPN Extensions.   
 
Description MRC NRC
VPN Extensions $25.00 per IPsec tunnel $50.00 per IPsec tunnel
 
(c) Backbone Prioritization. Backbone prioritization charges are in addition to the applicable Private Port MRCs. 
 
Description Increased MRC 

Backbone Prioritization CenturyLink will apply a 20% uplift charge to the MRC of each 
Private Port configured with Backbone Prioritization. 

 
1.3  Port Pricing Tables. Some Port types or Port speeds may not be available in all areas or with certain types of access. 
CenturyLink IQ + Port pricing may be located in a valid signed CenturyLink issued quote, if available. If Customer wishes to order 
domestic CenturyLink IQ Networking Service with a different bandwidth or pricing methodology than those contained in the below 
pricing tables, Customer must enter into a separate written amendment to this Agreement or, if a quote applies, sign a new quote that 
includes the Service Address, type, and details of the new CenturyLink IQ + Port.   
 
(a) Flat Rate Pricing. 
 

Flat Rate 
Internet Port Other Access 

Net Rate MRC Install NRC

Fast Ethernet $350.00 $1,500.00 
 
1.4 NRC Discounts.   
 
 (a) NRC Waiver.  So long as Customer is not in default of any obligations under the Agreement, CenturyLink will waive the Install 
NRCs for Internet Ports and Private Ports.  The Internet Ports and Private Ports must remain installed for at least 12 months.  
Enhanced Ports are not eligible for any waiver or discount off Install NRCs.   
 
 
 
 



CENTURYLINK® LOYAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT  
DOMESTIC CENTURYLINK IQ® NETWORKING SERVICE EXHIBIT 

 

  

N202670 Page 12 of 18 © CenturyLink. All Rights Reserved. 
 CONFIDENTIAL v1.030416 

  



CENTURYLINK® LOYAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT  
DOMESTIC CENTURYLINK IQ® NETWORKING SERVICE EXHIBIT 

 

  

N202670 Page 13 of 18 © CenturyLink. All Rights Reserved. 
 CONFIDENTIAL v1.030416 

ATTACHMENT 1 
 

COMPREHENSIVE MANAGEMENT 
 

LIMITED LETTER OF AGENCY 
between 

  Moore County (“Customer”) 
and 

CenturyLink Communications, LLC f/k/a Qwest Communications Company, LLC (“CenturyLink”) 
 
This limited letter of agency (“LOA”) hereby authorizes CenturyLink to act as the Customer's agent for the limited purpose of contacting 
Customer’s designated Local Exchange Carrier (“LEC”), Interexchange Carrier (“IXC”), Internet Service Provider ("ISP"), or customer 
premises equipment (“CPE”) maintenance provider in conjunction with CenturyLink Network Management Service.  Network 
Management Service activities will consist of working with Customer’s LEC, IXC, ISP, and/or CPE maintenance provider for the 
purpose of:  (a) extracting information concerning transmission data elements carried over Customer’s network connection; (b) 
identifying Customer’s links or data link connection identifiers (“DLCIs”); (c) opening, tracking, and closing trouble tickets with the LEC, 
IXC, ISP, or CPE maintenance provider on Customer’s transport links or CPE when an alarm or fault has been detected; 
(d) dispatching CPE repair personnel on behalf of Customer to CPE for which a fault has been detected; and (e) discussing fault 
information with the LEC, IXC or CPE maintenance provider on behalf of Customer to facilitate resolution of the problem. 
 
CenturyLink does not assume any of Customer's liabilities associated with any of the services the Customer may use. 
 
The term of this LOA will commence on the date of execution below and will continue in full force and effect until terminated with 30 
days written notice by one party to the other or until the expiration or termination of the Network Management Service. 
 
A copy of this LOA will, upon presentation to LEC, IXC, ISP, and/or CPE maintenance provider, as applicable, be deemed authorization 
for CenturyLink to proceed on Customer's behalf. 
 
     
Customer Company Name 
 
     
Authorized Signature of Customer 
 
     
Print or Type Name 
 
     
Title 
 
     
Date 



CENTURYLINK® TOTAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT 
LOCAL ACCESS SERVICE EXHIBIT 

 

 

N202670  Page 14 of 18 © CenturyLink, Inc.  All Rights Reserved. 
Contract Code:  CONFIDENTIAL v1.111815 

1. General.  CenturyLink QCC will provide Local Access Service ("Service") under the terms of this Service Exhibit, the Agreement 
and the RSS.   
 
2. Service Description and Availability.   
 
2.1 Description.  Service provides the physical connection between the Service Address and the CenturyLink Domestic Network.  
Service includes any entrance cable or drop wire to, and equipment maintained by CenturyLink at the Demarcation Point, but does not 
include CPE, Extended Wiring, inside wiring, or other equipment not maintained by CenturyLink.  Customer is responsible for any 
additional terminations beyond the Demarcation Point.  All equipment owned by CenturyLink remains property of CenturyLink.  
Customer disclaims any interest in any equipment, property or licenses used by CenturyLink to provide Service.  CenturyLink will not 
provide Service to a residential location, even if business is conducted at that location.  Service is not a standalone service and 
Customer must purchase the Service in connection with another CenturyLink service for which a local loop is required.   
 
2.2 Types of Service Technologies.  CenturyLink uses the following different technologies to provide Service.  Some technologies 
or speeds may not be available in all areas or with certain types of Service. 
 
(a) Special Access.  “Special Access” means Service using digital signal bandwidths DS0, DS1 and DS3 or Optical Carrier signal 
bandwidths OC3, OC12, OC48 and OC192.     
 
(b) Ethernet Local Access (“ELA”).  ELA is available at bandwidths varying from 1 Mbps to 1,000 Mbps (1G) and 10G (Cross-
Connect Access only).  ELA is available in the following options: Native Single-Class-of-Service (CoS) Low, Native Single-CoS Medium, 
Native Single-CoS High, Native Multi-CoS, ELA over SONET, or Ethernet Virtual Access (“EVA”).  “Native Single-CoS Low” is a layer 2, 
switched, native service using a standard Ethernet offering from the local access provider.  Native Single-CoS Low is not recommended 
for use with critical applications (i.e. voice), but is ideal for non-critical applications (i.e. Internet and email traffic).  “Native Single-CoS 
Medium” is a layer 2, switched, native service using a better-than-standard Ethernet offering from the local access provider.  Native 
Single-CoS Medium is ideal for a combination of non-critical and/or critical applications; typically varying voice, video, and data.  “Native 
Single-CoS High” is a layer 2, switched, native service using the best Ethernet offering from the local access provider.  Native Single-
CoS High is ideal for critical applications; typically predictable and reliable voice and data.  Native Single-CoS Medium and Native 
Single-CoS High are only available with the following CenturyLink services:  CenturyLink IQ® Networking Internet Port, Private Port or 
Enhanced Port with Secure Internet Gateway, E-Line, or Ethernet Private Line (“EPL”).  Native Single-CoS Medium or Native Single-
CoS High circuit speed must match the maximum CenturyLink IQ Networking port, E-Line, or EPL bandwidth.  “Native Multi-CoS” is a 
layer 2, switched, native service closely aligning the CenturyLink IQ Networking QoS and the local access provider’s Ethernet class of 
service offering and is only available with CenturyLink IQ Networking Private Port or Enhanced Port with Secure Internet Gateway.  At 
Customer’s discretion, Native Single-CoS Low, Native Single-CoS Medium, Native Single-CoS High, or Native Multi-CoS may be used 
to support CoS for critical applications (i.e. voice).  “ELA over SONET” is a layer 1, SONET-based service.  EVA is a layer 2, Ethernet-
based service that provides customers with a premium non-oversubscribed connection with Fast E and Gig E connection types.  
Customer may experience delayed installation intervals due to construction requirements and available bandwidths may be limited due 
to distance and available Ethernet-supported facilities from the local access provider. 
 
(c) Wavelength Local Access.  “Wavelength Local Access” means Service using wave division multiplexing technology.  
Wavelength Local Access is available at bandwidths of 1 GbE, 10 GbE LAN PHY, 2.5 G (OC48), 10 GbE WAN PHY (OC192), 40G, 
OTU1,  OTU2,  OTU3, 1G, 2G, 4G and 10G.  
 
(d) DSL Local Access.  “DSL Local Access” means Leased Access using digital subscriber line (“DSL”) technology.  DSL Local 
Access is available at bandwidths varying from 128 kbps/64 kbps to 15000 Mbps/1000 Mbps.  Customer may experience delayed 
installation intervals due to Construction requirements and available bandwidths may be limited due to distance and available DSL-
supported facilities from the local access provider. 
 
(e) IP Connection.  “IP Connection” is a Layer 3, symmetrical transport service that utilizes established dedicated IP and MPLS 
transport technologies.  When purchasing IP Connection, Customer agrees that it will use the IP Connection only for the provision of 
either (i) wireline broadband Internet access (as defined in applicable Federal Communications Commission orders and regulations), or 
(ii) wireline broadband Internet access plus additional information services, with wireline  broadband Internet access constituting a 
principal use.  IP Connection provides connectivity between single Customer locations within an affiliate LEC metropolitan area and a 
“hub” location using industry standard dedicated IP and MPLS protocols.  The transmission speed depends on the amount of bandwidth 
available at the respective Customer location, which may be dependent on available underlying technology at the location.  Service is 
available over multiple designs, which may include but not be limited to symmetrical VDSL2 connectivity with MPLS transport 
supporting speeds up to 40/40mg and symmetrical GPON connectivity with MPLS transport supporting speeds up to 1G/1G, all 
providing an IP Connection over the given transport solution. 
 
2.3 Types of Service.  CenturyLink offers the following three types of Service:  CenturyLink Provided Access, Customer Provided 
Access or Cross-Connect Access.  
 
2.3.1 CenturyLink Provided Access.  “CenturyLink Provided Access” or “CLPA” means either On-Net Access or Leased Access.   
 
(a) On-Net Access.  For On-Net Access, Customer must be located in a CenturyLink designated building in which On-Net Access is 
generally available.  On-Net Access is generally available as Special Access (except at the DS0 bandwidth), ELA, and Wavelength 



CENTURYLINK® TOTAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT 
LOCAL ACCESS SERVICE EXHIBIT 

 

 

N202670  Page 15 of 18 © CenturyLink, Inc.  All Rights Reserved. 
Contract Code:  CONFIDENTIAL v1.111815 

Local Access.  Depending on the Service Address, On-Net Access may be provided through an existing CPOP, newly built CPOP, 
existing intra-building local loop facilities, or connections to a third party provider where CenturyLink coordinates the connectivity 
between CenturyLink facilities and facilities of a service provider with whom CenturyLink is interconnected.  On-Net Access is subject to 
the On-Net Service Level Agreement located at http://www.centurylink.com/legal/, which is subject to change. 
 
 (b) Leased Access.  Leased Access is generally available as Special Access, ELA, Wavelength Local Access and DSL Local 
Access at the bandwidths described in this Service Exhibit for those access types.  Customer may request a specific local access 
provider for Leased Access from a list of available providers with whom CenturyLink has interconnect agreements.  CenturyLink will 
attempt to use the Customer requested provider, but both final routing and the provider actually used will be chosen by CenturyLink.  
Where available for Special Access, ELA and Wavelength Local Access, Customer may request CenturyLink to provide a separate fiber 
facility path for a protection system between the local access provider’s serving wire center and the Service Address (“Protect Route”).  
Protect Route uses backup electronics and two physically separate facility paths in the provisioning of Service.  If the working facility or 
electronics fail, or the Service performance becomes impaired, the facility is designed to automatically switch to the Service protect path 
in order to maintain a near-continuous flow of information between locations.  Special Access and ELA are also generally available as a 
central office meet point at a local access provider central office to which Customer has a dedicated connection.   
 
2.3.2 Customer Provided Access.  “Customer Provided Access” or “CPA” means a local loop that Customer orders from a local 
access provider to connect Customer’s premises to the CenturyLink Domestic Network at a connection point specified by CenturyLink.  
CenturyLink will provide Customer with a limited letter of agency (“LOA”), which is incorporated by this reference, authorizing Customer 
to act as CenturyLink’s agent so that Customer’s local access provider will connect Customer’s premises to the CenturyLink Domestic 
Network.  Customer will also need to execute a CPA-DAR Addendum for CPA POP with ELA or Wavelength Local Access.  Customer 
will pay a CPA charge to CenturyLink when Customer uses the following: (a) Special Access CPA dedicated facilities or ELA CPA 
virtual local area network (“VLAN”), both of which are dedicated entrance facilities CenturyLink leases from a local access provider and 
that carry traffic only from CenturyLink; or (b) ELA CPA POP, which requires CenturyLink to provide space and power for the local 
access provider to install Ethernet equipment; or (c) Wavelength Local Access.  Customer will pay a CPA charge to CenturyLink when 
Customer uses Special Access CPA non-dedicated facilities owned by local access providers and that carry traffic from multiple 
carriers, including CenturyLink, if the provider charges CenturyLink for those facilities.  CPA ELA VLAN is an access type where 
CenturyLink will provision and assign an Ethernet virtual circuit from a CenturyLink POP to a Customer designated Ethernet facility 
leased from a common Ethernet service provider.  This access will be used to connect to a CenturyLink VLAN assignment on a 
CenturyLink IQ Networking Internet or Private Port or E-Line.  CenturyLink will not bill customer a CPA charge for an IP layer 3 
expansion site because Customer, not CenturyLink, is responsible for ordering a cross-connect from the IP layer 3 expansion site 
manager to meet CenturyLink in the IP layer 3 expansion site’s meet-me-room.  CPA is the responsibility of Customer and CenturyLink 
will not pay for or troubleshoot components of CPA.   
 
2.3.3 Cross-Connect Access.  “Cross-Connect Access” or “XCA” means: (a) an intra-POP connection between certain Customer 
facilities with direct access to the CenturyLink Domestic Network and the CenturyLink backbone access point (either (i) located within 
CenturyLink's transport area where CenturyLink allows Customer to bring its own fiber directly to the CenturyLink fiber under an 
executed Direct Connect Agreement (“Direct Connect”) or (ii) in an area where Customer has leased space in a CPOP, a remote 
collocation site, or a collocation hotel under a Telecommunications Collocation License Agreement or (b) a connection between a 
CenturyLink-determined data center and a CenturyLink IQ Networking Port, Optical Wavelength Service (“OWS”), or E-Line (“Data 
Center Access”) under an executed CenturyLink TS Service Exhibit with a CenturyLink IQ Networking, OWS or E-Line Service Exhibit.  
Data Center Access is available in bandwidths of 100 Mbps, 1G, and 10G (CenturyLink IQ Networking and OWS only).  Direct Connect 
requires splicing of Customer and CenturyLink fibers and cross-connection of individual circuits.   
 
2.4 RSS.  Customer understands that Service is an interstate telecommunications service, as defined by Federal Communications 
Commission regulations and represents while using the Service, more than 10% of its usage will be interstate usage. 
 
3. Ordering.  Upon acceptance of an order for a Service, CenturyLink will notify Customer of CenturyLink’s target date for the delivery 
of that Service (“Estimated Availability Date”).  Once CenturyLink notifies Customer of the Estimated Availability Date for a Service, 
cancellation fees or Cancellation Charges set forth in the Cancellation section below will apply to any cancellation of that order.  If 
Customer fails to respond to CenturyLink’s requests to arrange for the installation of a Service when CenturyLink is ready, CenturyLink 
may consider the affected Service order canceled.  CenturyLink will use commercially reasonable efforts to install each such Service on or 
before the Estimated Availability Date, but the inability of CenturyLink to deliver Service by such date is not a default under the Agreement 
or this Service Exhibit.   
 
4. Charges.  Customer will pay the net rates set forth in the attached pricing attachment or a quote for Service issued by 
CenturyLink if the rates for Service at a particular Service Address are not included in the pricing attachment, including all applicable 
ancillary service charges.  CenturyLink invoices MRCs in advance and NRCs in arrears. If the Start of Service Date for any Service falls 
on any day other than the first day of the month, the first invoice to Customer will consist of:  (a) the pro-rata portion of the applicable 
MRC covering the period from the Start of Service Date to the first day of the subsequent month; and (b) the MRC for the following 
month. Charges for Service will not be used to calculate Contributory Charges.  Customer will receive the rates for Service as shown on 
the pricing attachment regardless of whether an NPA/NXX split or overlay occurs. 
 
4.1 Ancillary Charges.  Ancillary charges applicable to Service include but are not limited to those ancillary services set forth in this 
section.  If an ancillary charge applies in connection with provisioning a particular Service, CenturyLink will notify Customer of the 
ancillary charge to be billed to Customer.  Customer may either approve or disapprove CenturyLink providing the ancillary service.   



CENTURYLINK® TOTAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT 
LOCAL ACCESS SERVICE EXHIBIT 

 

 

N202670  Page 16 of 18 © CenturyLink, Inc.  All Rights Reserved. 
Contract Code:  CONFIDENTIAL v1.111815 

 
(a) Expedite.  A local loop expedite charge applies to orders where Customer requests the delivery of Service one or more days 
before the Estimated Availability Date.  Customer may only request to expedite CenturyLink Provided Access of Special Access and 
ELA orders (where underlying local access provider allows CenturyLink QCC to order an expedited service.) 
 
(b) Extended Wiring.  “Extended Wiring” means additional wiring required for orders where the Customer requested termination 
point for Service is not located in the same location as the Demarcation Point.  The Demarcation Point is typically located at a suitable 
location in the basement or on the first floor of a Service Address where provision is made for termination of CenturyLink’s outside 
distribution network facilities.  Customer may only request Extended Wiring for (i) Special Access ordered as Leased Access, (ii) DSL 
Local Access, (iii) Ethernet Local Access (where available), and (iv) IP Connection. 
 
(c) Construction.  Construction charges apply if special construction is required to extend Service to a Demarcation Point not 
covered by Extended Wiring or other activities that may cause CenturyLink to incur expenses for provisioning the Service (e.g., special 
arrangements of LEC facilities or equipment required to activate the Service) (“Construction”).  If Customer does not approve of the 
Construction charges after CenturyLink notifies Customer of the charges, the Service ordered will be deemed cancelled. 
 
(d) Multiplexing.  Customer may request multiplexing for Special Access where available. CenturyLink will multiplex lower level local 
loop into a higher local loop, or vice-versa, for an additional charge.  CenturyLink offers multiplexing at a CPOP, at an On-Net Access 
building or at an ILEC/CLEC facility providing the Leased Access.  For multiplexing at a CenturyLink On-Net Access building, 
CenturyLink provides multiplexed circuit handoffs to Customer at the same On-Net Access Service Address.  For multiplexing at 
ILEC/CLEC facility, CenturyLink facilitates the delivery of multiplexed circuit handoffs to Customer at a single Service Address or at 
multiple Service Addresses per Customer’s request.  Multiplexing is generally available at DS1 and OCn circuit levels.  Pricing for 
multiplexing at an ILEC/CLEC facility is on an individual case basis. 
 
(e) Changes.  Ancillary change charge applies where Customer requests CenturyLink to change a local loop to a different Service 
Address that is within the same Customer serving wire center as the existing local loop, but a Cancellation Charge does not apply. 
 
5. Term; Cancellation.   
 
5.1 Term.  The term of an individual Service begins on the Start of Service Date for that Service and continues for the number of 
months specified in the attached pricing attachment for a particular Service Address or a quote for Service issued by CenturyLink if the 
rates for Service at particular Service Address are not included in the pricing attachment (“Initial Service Term”).  Excluding voice loops 
and Data Center Access with a month-to-month Initial Service Term, the Initial Service Term will not be less than 12 months.  Upon 
expiration of the Initial Service Term, Service will automatically renew for consecutive periods equal to the Initial Service Term length (a 
“Renewal Service Term”).  CenturyLink may change rates at any time after the Initial Service Term, but will not change rates more than 
once during a Renewal Service Term.   
 
5.2 Cancellation.  Upon cancellation of a Service, Customer will remain liable for (a) charges accrued but unpaid as of the 
cancellation date (including MRCs, NRCs and Construction charges and other ancillary charges), (b) the amount of any NRCs that 
CenturyLink discounted or waived, if canceled during the first 12 months of the Initial Service Term and (c) any applicable cancellation 
fees and Cancellation Charges as set forth below.   
 
(a) Leased Access and On-Net Access—Cancellation Before the Start of Service Date.  Customer will pay the cancellation fee 
identified in the below table if cancellation of a Service order occurs before the Start of Service Date.  If Customer accepted a 
Construction charge, Customer will also pay any unpaid Construction charges incurred by CenturyLink.  If CenturyLink notifies 
Customer that Construction is required to provision a Service order and Customer cancels that order before the Start of Service Date 
because Customer disapproves of the Construction charge, the cancellation fee does not apply. 

Leased Access and On-Net Access Service Bandwidth† Before Start of Service Date Cancellation Fee
DS0 (Leased Access only), DS1, DSL Local Access speeds up to 
1536 Kbps/1.024 Mbps 

$150 NRC 

DS3, OCn, DSL Local Access speeds greater than 1536 Kbps/1.024 
Mbps, all ELA speeds, all Wavelength Local Access speeds, all IP 
Connection speeds  

$500 NRC 

†Includes all types of Service Technology unless otherwise noted.  
 

(b) All Service Types—Cancellation After the Start of Service Date.  If a Service is canceled by Customer other than for Cause, 
or by CenturyLink for Cause, before the conclusion of its Initial Service Term, Customer will pay a “Cancellation Charge”  equal to:  
(i) 100% of the balance of the MRCs that otherwise would have become due for the unexpired portion of the first 12 months of the Initial 
Service Term, if any, plus (ii) 35% of the balance of the MRCs that otherwise would have become due for the unexpired portion, if any, 
of the Initial Service Term beyond the first 12 months.   
 
(c) Moves.  When Customer requests that CenturyLink move a local loop to a different Service Address that is not within the same 
Customer serving wire center as the existing local loop such move will be deemed a disconnect of the current local loop to which a 
Cancellation Charge applies and a new install of a new local loop.  
 



CENTURYLINK® TOTAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT 
LOCAL ACCESS SERVICE EXHIBIT 

 

 

N202670  Page 17 of 18 © CenturyLink, Inc.  All Rights Reserved. 
Contract Code:  CONFIDENTIAL v1.111815 

(d) Waiver of Cancellation Charges.  CenturyLink will waive the Cancellation Charge for a cancelled Service: 
 

(i) When Customer cancels a Special Access ordered as Leased Access if it is (A) DS3 or less, (B) is not part of a bundle or 
package offering that required Customer to order the local loop with other service components and (C) the local loop’s Start of 
Service Date was at least 12 months prior to the requested date of cancellation.  

(ii) When Customer upgrades existing Special Access, Native Single-CoS Low/Medium/High, Native Multi-CoS, ELA over 
SONET, or Wavelength Local Access (“Existing CLPA Service”) with new Service within the same specific type of Service 
technology at a higher Service speed (e.g., Special Access DS1 to Special Access DS3 or Native Single-CoS Low Fast E to 
Native Single-CoS Low Gig E) and with the same local access provider (“Upgraded CLPA Service”).  The Upgraded CLPA 
Service will have a new Service Term beginning on its Start of Service Date.  If the type of Service technology changes when 
Customer upgrades Existing CLPA Service, Customer must pay Cancellation Charges.   

 
(e) Customer Provided Access—Cancellation of Connectivity after Start of Service Date.  To cancel CPA, Customer must 
provide CenturyLink with a written disconnect firm order confirmation (“DFOC”) notice from Customer’s CPA provider along with notice 
to cancel the CPA. If Customer fails to provide CenturyLink with the DFOC notice within 30 calendar days after CenturyLink’s receipt of 
the notice to cancel the CPA, or if CenturyLink disconnects CPA for Cause, then CenturyLink may disconnect the CPA or require the 
CPA provider to do so.  Customer will remain liable for charges for the connectivity to CPA (even if Customer cannot use the CPA) until: 
(i) Customer furnishes the required DFOC to CenturyLink; or (ii) either party cancels the associated CPA with the CPA provider.   
 
6. Grooming.  If CenturyLink plans to groom a circuit on which Service is provided, CenturyLink will provide a grooming notice to 
Customer.  For CPA dedicated facilities grooming, Customer will provide a signed LOA to CenturyLink so that CenturyLink can order 
the necessary changes.  Within 20 calendar days after receipt of that notice, Customer will:  (a) notify CenturyLink of its approval, which 
may not be unreasonably withheld; (b) state its reason for refusing; or (c) request that CenturyLink provide Customer with an LOA so 
Customer can order the necessary changes.  Customer's failure to respond within the 20-day period will constitute approval of the 
groom.  If the groom results in Customer incurring additional NRCs from its local access provider and Customer provides sufficient 
proof of the local access provider charge, CenturyLink will issue a credit to Customer equal to the local access provider NRC for each 
groomed circuit.  If Customer refuses the groom for On-Net Access, CenturyLink will, upon 20 calendar days’ prior written notice, cancel 
the Service on that circuit and assess a Cancellation Charge.  When Customer does not respond to a CPA dedicated facilities grooming 
notice or refuses a CPA dedicated facilities groom, Customer must either:  (a) provide CenturyLink with a LOA/CFA so that CenturyLink 
can have the local access provider cancel the circuit; or (b) work directly with the local access provider to cancel the circuit.  If 
Customer does neither of these things, CenturyLink will pass through to Customer any costs incurred by CenturyLink from the local 
access provider as a result of the circuit remaining in place.  “CFA” means circuit facility assignment of the CenturyLink facility, as 
identified by CenturyLink, to which Customer must order a local loop for connection to the CenturyLink Domestic Network. 
 
7. Definitions.  Capitalized terms not defined in this Service Exhibit are defined in the Agreement. 
 
“CenturyLink Domestic Network” means the CenturyLink network located within the contiguous U.S. states and Hawaii, which is 
comprised only of physical media, including switches, circuits, and ports that are operated by CenturyLink.   
 
“CPOP” means a CenturyLink-owned physical point of presence that lies directly on the CenturyLink Domestic Network where direct 
interconnection between the CenturyLink Domestic Network and a local access provider’s network is possible. 
 
“Demarcation Point” means:  (a) the physical interface between the CenturyLink Domestic Network and Customer’s 
telecommunications equipment or (b) the physical interface between a local access provider connecting the CenturyLink Domestic 
Network to Customer’s telecommunications equipment.   
 
“Leased Access” means local backbone access circuits ordered and leased by CenturyLink from a local access provider chosen by 
CenturyLink. 
 
“On-Net Access” means local backbone access circuits provided solely on CenturyLink owned and operated facilities. 
 
“Service Address” means the business building where Customer receives the Service. 
 
“Start of Service Date” for each circuit is the date Customer accepts the circuit, following notification by CenturyLink that the local loop 
is ready.  The ready notification will be via phone call or e-mail.  Customer has five days from CenturyLink’s ready notification in which 
to inform CenturyLink if the circuit fails to operate error-free.  Within the five-day timeframe, if Customer neither informs CenturyLink 
about errors nor accepts the circuit, the circuit will be considered to have been accepted and the Start of Service Date to have 
commenced on the fifth day following CenturyLink’s ready notification, regardless of whether Customer placed traffic over the circuit.  
If Customer informs CenturyLink of circuit errors within the five-day timeframe, CenturyLink will promptly take necessary, reasonable 
action to correct the errors, and upon correction, notify Customer that the circuit is ready. 



CENTURYLINK® LOYAL ADVANTAGE® AGREEMENT  
LOCAL ACCESS SERVICE EXHIBIT 

 

 

N202670  Page 18 of 18 © CenturyLink, Inc.  All Rights Reserved. 
Contract Code:  CONFIDENTIAL v1.111815 

PRICING ATTACHMENT 
 

Except as set forth in this Pricing Attachment, capitalized terms will have the definitions assigned to them in the Agreement or the Local 
Access Exhibit.  

 
1.  Customer will pay the MRCs and Install NRCs for the Local Access Service selected.  In addition, Customer will pay all MRCs or 
NRCs for any ancillary services provided as described in the Local Access Service Exhibit, including without limitation Construction 
charges.  
 
2.  Customer will pay the MRCs and NRCs for Service at the particular Service Address; or NPA/NXX or CLLI if no Service Address is 
provided, set forth in the table below.  The MRCs and NRCs set forth below also apply to existing Service ordered prior to the effective 
date of this Pricing Attachment for a particular Service with identical attributes (i.e., the NPA/NXX or CLLI, Service Address, type of 
Local Access, Service term and circuit speed).  The rate change for existing Service will become effective at CenturyLink’s earliest 
opportunity, but in no event later than the second full billing cycle following the applicable effective date of this Pricing Attachment.  All 
MRCs and NRCs set forth in the below table apply per circuit and not per Service Address.  Any modifications to any attribute of the 
particular Service (i.e., the NPA/NXX or CLLI, Service Address, type of Local Access, Service term or circuit speed) will render the 
pricing below void, and Customer will pay the revised rates agreed upon by the parties for the particular Service at the Service Address 
or NPA/NXX or CLLI, as applicable.  The pricing contained in this Pricing Attachment represents pricing for the local access provider 
and route selected by CenturyLink. Customer requests for a specific local access provider or route may be subject to different pricing.   
 

NPA/NXX/
CLLI 

Loop Tracking ID 

Service Address 
Type of Local 

Access 

Term 

Circuit 
Speed 

Local 
Access 
Circuit 
MRC 

Local 
Access 
Circuit 
NRC 

  
(in 

months) 
Per Local 

Loop 
per Local 

Loop 

910947 160330262420 
306 McNeill St., 

Carthage, NC 28327 

CLPA—
Leased (ELA 
Native Single-

CoS Low) 60 
100 

Mbps $650.00 $0.00 
 
3. Customer may order additional Local Access Services that are not specified above, but each additional Service ordered during the 
Term must include a valid CenturyLink quote form that specifies the applicable Local Access MRC and NRC per Service.  No other 
discounts or promotions apply.  Certain types of Service have separate service or agreement requirements as defined in the Local 
Access Service Exhibit. 

 
 



        Agenda Item:         
        Meeting Date:  September 6, 2016 
 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM:  Chris Butts, Information Technology Director    
 
DATE:  August 29, 2016   
 
SUBJECT: Microsoft Enterprise Agreement 
 
PRESENTER: Chris Butts 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Approve Microsoft Enterprise Agreement  (EA)    
 
BACKGROUND: 
Moore County has maintained a Microsoft EA for several years because this is the most cost effective 
way to purchase and maintain Microsoft licensing. Licensing on this EA includes user access to 
servers, email and anti-virus software. It allows licensing for Windows Server and Microsoft SQL 
Server. There are no Windows operating system licenses or Microsoft Office product licenses on the 
EA.  
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
The EA allows the IT Department to receive upgrades and support to servers and software as needed 
without repurchasing the software every time. The EA also allows IT staff access to training for the 
new product features. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
The EA is $49,652.48 per year for a term of 3 years. 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
 
Recommend the Board to make a motion authorizing the Chairman to execute the Microsoft 
Enterprise Agreement with Microsoft Corporation. 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
Program Signature Form 
Enterprise Enrollment Product Selection Form 
Enterprise Enrollment 
SHI Microsoft Quote 
 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.H.



Program
 

Prog

Note: 
require

 

For th
Gover
agree

This sig
the Cust

Enterpr
Produc

 
 

By signi
and und
referenc

Name 

Signat

Printed

Printed

Signat

Tax ID 

* indicat

Signat

Printed

Printed

Signat
(date Mic

Agreem
(may be 

SignForm(MSS

gram Si

MBA/MBSA nu

Agreement nu

 Enter the 
es the associ

he purposes
rnment Part
ment. 

nature form 
tomer and th

Contr

rise Enrollme
ct Selection F

ng below, Cu
derstand the 
ce and any a

of Entity (m

ture*  

d First and L

d Title  

ture Date*  

 

tes required f

ture  

d First and L

d Title  

ture Date  
crosoft Affiliate 

ment Effecti
different than M

Sign)(NA,LatAm

gnature

umber 

umber 

applicable a
ated active n

s of this fo
tner, Institut

and all contr
he Microsoft A

ract Docum

ent (Indirect)
Form 

ustomer and
above contra
mendments 

must be lega

Last Name* 

field 

Last Name  

countersigns) 

ive Date  
Microsoft’s signa

)ExBRA,MLI(EN

e Form

 

01E73487

active numb
number be in

rm, “Custom
tion, or othe

ract docume
Affiliate signi

ment 

) 

d the Microso
act documen
and (2) agre

l entity nam

 

Mic

Micro

ature date) 

NG)(Aug2014)

m 

 

 

ers associat
ndicated here

mer” can me
er party en

nts identified
ing, as of the

X20-
0499

oft Affiliate ag
nts, including
ee to be boun

Customer

me)* County o

crosoft Affi

osoft Corpo

ted with the
e, or listed be

ean the sig
ntering into 

d in the table
e effective da

Nu

-12057 
9818.003_PS

gree that bot
g any websit
nd by the ter

r 

of Moore 

liate 

ration 

 

e documents
elow as new

gning entity, 
a volume 

e below are e
ate identified

umber or C

SF 

th parties (1)
es or docum
ms of all suc

Pa

 

s below.  M
. 

Enrolled A
licensing pr

entered into 
 below. 

Code 

) have receiv
ments incorpo
ch document

age 1 of 2 

Microsoft 

Affiliate, 
rogram 

between 

ved, read 
orated by 
ts. 

 



 

ProgramSignForm(MSSign)(NA,LatAm)ExBRA,MLI(ENG)(Aug2014) Page 2 of 2 
 

Optional 2nd Customer signature or Outsourcer signature (if applicable) 

Customer 

Name of Entity (must be legal entity name)*  

Signature*  

Printed First and Last Name*  

Printed Title  

Signature Date*  

* indicates required field 

Outsourcer 

Name of Entity (must be legal entity name)*  

Signature*  

Printed First and Last Name*  

Printed Title  

Signature Date*  

* indicates required field 

If Customer requires physical media, additional contacts, or is reporting multiple previous Enrollments, 
include the appropriate form(s) with this signature form. 

After this signature form is signed by the Customer, send it and the Contract Documents to 
Customer’s channel partner or Microsoft account manager, who must submit them to the following 
address.  When the signature form is fully executed by Microsoft, Customer will receive a confirmation 
copy. 

Microsoft Corporation 
Dept. 551, Volume Licensing 
6100 Neil Road, Suite 210 
Reno, Nevada 89511-1137 
USA 







EA2015En

 

Enter

Enterp

Previ

 

Th

This Micr
form as o
Affiliate of
form. 

This Enro
identified 
form or P
Enrollmen
entering i
Enterprise

All terms 
any confli

Effective 
more prev
Enrollmen
Enrollmen
effective d

Term.  Th
from the e
calendar m
be a calen

1. D
Terms us
following d

“Additiona
Affiliate un

“Commun
Enrolled 
Governme
subject to
Governme

nrGov(US)SLG(E

rprise E

rise Enrollment n
(Microsoft to co

ous Enrollment n
(Reseller to co

his Enroll

osoft Enterpr
of the effectiv
f the Custom

ollment consis
on the signat

Previous Agre
nt. This Enrol
nto this Enro
e Agreement.

used but not 
ct the terms o

date.  If Enro
vious Enrollm
nt or agreem
nt is accepted
date each yea

he initial term
effective date
months after 
ndar day. 

Definitions
ed but not de
definitions are

al Product” m
nder this Enro

nity” means th
Affiliate usin
ent or a qua

o Governmen
ent Commun

ENG)(Aug2015) 

nrollme

number 
omplete) 7

number 
omplete) 

ment mus

rise Enrollme
ve date. Enro
er, that enter

sts of: (1) the
ture form, (3) 
eement/Enroll
llment may o
ollment, Enro
 

defined are l
of this Agreem

olled Affiliate 
ments or agre
ment expires 
d by Microsof
ar this Enrollm

 of this Enrol
 of the initial t
the effective 

s. 
efined in this 
e used in this

eans any Pro
ollment. 

he community
ng eligible G
lified membe
t regulations 

nity Cloud Se

ent 

77117271 

7031341 

st be attac

ent is entered
olled Affiliate r
red into the E

ese terms an
the Product S
ment form th
nly be entere
lled Affiliate a

ocated at http
ment control.

is renewing S
eements, the
or terminate

ft.  Any refere
ment is in effe

lment will exp
term.  If the E
date of the re

Terms a

Enrollment w
s Enrollment:

oduct identifie

y consisting o
Government C
er of the Com

for which Cu
ervices is ap

 

ched to a 

d into betwee
represents an

Enterprise Agr

d conditions,
Selection For
hat may be re
ed into under
agrees to be

p://www.micro

Software Assu
en the effectiv
es. Otherwise
ence to “anniv
ect. 

pire on the las
Enrollment is 
enewal term. 

nd Condi

will have the d

ed as such in

of one or mor
Community C
mmunity, or (
ustomer deter
ppropriate to 

St

Framework
(if applica

signature

en the entities
nd warrants 
reement iden

, (2) the term
rm, (4) any su
equired, (5) a
r a 2011 or la
e bound by th

osoft.com/lice

urance or Su
ve date will 
e, the effecti
versary date” 

st day of the 
renewed, the
Any referenc

ditions 

definition in t

n the Product 

re of the follo
Cloud Servic
(3) a Custom
rmines and M
meet Custom

tate and

k ID 
able) 

 

e form to b

s as identifie
it is the sam

ntified on the 

ms of the Ente
upplemental c
any order su
ater Enterpris
he terms and

ensing/contra

bscription Lic
be the day a
ive date will 
refers to the 

month, 36 fu
e renewal term
ce in this Enro

the Enterprise

Terms and c

owing: (1) a G
ces to provid

mer with Cust
Microsoft agre
mer’s regulat

Page 1
Document X20-1

d Local

      

be valid. 

ed in the sign
e Customer, 
program sign

erprise Agree
contact inform
bmitted unde

se Agreemen
d conditions o

cts. In the ev

censes from o
after the first

be the date
anniversary 

ull calendar m
m will expire 3
ollment to "da

e Agreement.

chosen by En

Government, (
de solutions 
tomer Data t
ees that the u
tory requirem

 

 of 10 
12057 

nature 
or an 

nature 

ement 
mation 
er this 
nt.  By 
of the 

vent of 

one or 
t prior 
e this 
of the 

months 
36 full 

ay" will 

.  The 

nrolled 

(2) an 
to a 

that is 
use of 
ments.  



EA2015EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Aug2015) Page 2 of 10 
Document X20-12057 

 

Membership in the Community is ultimately at Microsoft’s discretion, which may vary by Government 
Community Cloud Service. 

“Enterprise Online Service” means any Online Service designated as an Enterprise Online Service in the 
Product Terms and chosen by Enrolled Affiliate under this Enrollment.  Enterprise Online Services are 
treated as Online Services, except as noted. 

“Enterprise Product” means any Desktop Platform Product that Microsoft designates as an Enterprise 
Product in the Product Terms and chosen by Enrolled Affiliate under this Enrollment.  Enterprise Products 
must be licensed for all Qualified Devices and Qualified Users on an Enterprise-wide basis under this 
program. 

“Expiration Date” means the date upon which the Enrollment expires. 

“Federal Agency” means a bureau, office, agency, department or other entity of the United States 
Government. 

“Government” means a Federal Agency, State/Local Entity, or Tribal Entity acting in its governmental 
capacity. 

“Government Community Cloud Services” means Microsoft Online Services that are provisioned in 
Microsoft’s multi-tenant data centers for exclusive use by or for the Community and offered in accordance 
with the National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) Special Publication 800-145.  Microsoft 
Online Services that are Government Community Cloud Services are designated as such in the Use 
Rights and Product Terms. 

“Industry Device” (also known as line of business device) means any device that: (1) is not useable in its 
deployed configuration as a general purpose personal computing device (such as a personal computer), 
a multi-function server, or a commercially viable substitute for one of these systems; and (2) only employs 
an industry or task-specific software program (e.g. a computer-aided design program used by an architect 
or a point of sale program) (“Industry Program”).  The device may include features and functions derived 
from Microsoft software or third-party software.  If the device performs desktop functions (such as email, 
word processing, spreadsheets, database, network or Internet browsing, or scheduling, or personal 
finance), then the desktop functions: (1) may only be used for the purpose of supporting the Industry 
Program functionality; and (2) must be technically integrated with the Industry Program or employ 
technically enforced policies or architecture to operate only when used with the Industry Program 
functionality. 

“Managed Device” means any device on which any Affiliate in the Enterprise directly or indirectly controls 
one or more operating system environments. Examples of Managed Devices can be found in the Product 
Terms. 

“Qualified Device” means any device that is used by or for the benefit of Enrolled Affiliate’s Enterprise and 
is: (1) a personal desktop computer, portable computer, workstation, or similar device capable of running 
Windows Pro locally (in a physical or virtual operating system environment), or (2) a device used to 
access a virtual desktop infrastructure (“VDI”).  Qualified Devices do not include any device that is: (1) 
designated as a server and not used as a personal computer, (2) an Industry Device, (3) not a Managed 
Device.  At its option, the Enrolled Affiliate may designate any device excluded above (e.g., Industry 
Device) that is used by or for the benefit of the Enrolled Affiliate’s Enterprise as a Qualified Device for all 
or a subset of Enterprise Products or Online Services the Enrolled Affiliate has selected. 

“Qualified User” means a person (e.g., employee, consultant, contingent staff) who: (1) is a user of a 
Qualified Device, or (2) accesses any server software requiring an Enterprise Product Client Access 
License or any Enterprise Online Service.  It does not include a person who accesses server software or 
an Online Service solely under a License identified in the Qualified User exemptions in the Product 
Terms. 

“Reseller” means an entity authorized by Microsoft to resell Licenses under this program and engaged by 
an Enrolled Affiliate to provide pre- and post-transaction assistance related to this agreement; 



EA2015EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Aug2015) Page 3 of 10 
Document X20-12057 

 

“Reserved License” means for an Online Service identified as eligible for true-ups in the Product Terms, 
the License reserved by Enrolled Affiliate prior to use and for which Microsoft will make the Online Service 
available for activation. 

"State/Local Entity" means (1) any agency of a state or local government in the United States, or (2) any 
United States county, borough, commonwealth, city, municipality, town, township, special purpose district, 
or other similar type of governmental instrumentality established by the laws of Customer’s state and 
located within Customer’s state’s jurisdiction and geographic boundaries. 

“Tribal Entity” means a federally-recognized tribal entity performing tribal governmental functions and 
eligible for funding and services from the U.S. Department of Interior by virtue of its status as an Indian 
tribe. 

“Use Rights” means, with respect to any licensing program, the use rights or terms of service for each 
Product and version published for that licensing program at the Volume Licensing Site. The Use Rights 
supersede the terms of any end user license agreement (on-screen or otherwise) that accompanies a 
Product. The Use Rights for Software are published by Microsoft in the Product Terms. The Use Rights 
for Online Services are published in the Online Services Terms. 

“Volume Licensing Site” means http://www.microsoft.com/licensing/contracts or a successor site. 

2. Order requirements. 
a. Minimum Order requirements.  Enrolled Affiliate’s Enterprise must have a minimum of 250 

Qualified Users or Qualified Devices.  The initial order must include at least 250 Licenses for 
Enterprise Products or Enterprise Online Services. 

(i) Enterprise Commitment. Enrolled Affiliate must order enough Licenses to cover all 
Qualified Users or Qualified Devices, depending on the License Type, with one or more 
Enterprise Products or a mix of Enterprise Products and the corresponding Enterprise 
Online Services (as long as all Qualified Devices not covered by a License are only used 
by users covered with a user License). 

(ii) Enterprise Online Services only.  If no Enterprise Product is ordered, , then Enrolled 
Affiliate need only maintain at least 250 Subscription Licenses for Enterprise Online 
Services. 

b. Additional Products. Upon satisfying the minimum order requirements above, Enrolled 
Affiliate may order Additional Products and Services. 

c. Use Rights for Enterprise Products. For Enterprise Products, if a new Product version has 
more restrictive use rights than the version that is current at the start of the applicable initial 
or renewal term of the Enrollment, those more restrictive use rights will not apply to Enrolled 
Affiliate’s use of that Product during that term. 

d. Country of usage.  Enrolled Affiliate must specify the countries where Licenses will be used 
on its initial order and on any additional orders. 

e. Resellers. Enrolled Affiliate must choose and maintain a Reseller authorized in the United 
States. Enrolled Affiliate will acquire its Licenses through its chosen Reseller. Orders must be 
submitted to the Reseller who will transmit the order to Microsoft. The Reseller and Enrolled 
Affiliate determine pricing and payment terms as between them, and Microsoft will invoice the 
Reseller based on those terms. Throughout this Agreement the term “price” refers to 
reference price. Resellers and other third parties do not have authority to bind or impose any 
obligation or liability on Microsoft. 

f. Adding Products. 

(i) Adding new Products not previously ordered. New Enterprise Products or Enterprise 
Online Services may be added at any time by contacting a Microsoft Account Manager or 
Reseller.  New Additional Products, other than Online Services, may be used if an order 



EA2015EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Aug2015) Page 4 of 10 
Document X20-12057 

 

is placed in the month the Product is first used.  For Additional Products that are Online 
Services, an initial order for the Online Service is required prior to use. 

(ii) Adding Licenses for previously ordered Products.  Additional Licenses for previously 
ordered Products other than Online Services may be added at any time but must be 
included in the next true-up order.  Additional Licenses for Online Services must be 
ordered prior to use, unless the Online Services are (1) identified as eligible for true-up in 
the Product Terms or (2) included as part of other Licenses. 

g. True-up requirements.  Enrolled Affiliate must submit an annual true-up order that accounts 
for any changes since the initial order or last order.  If there are no changes, then an update 
statement must be submitted instead of a true-up order. 

(i) Enterprise Products. For Enterprise Products, Enrolled Affiliate must determine the 
number of Qualified Devices and Qualified Users (if ordering user-based Licenses) at the 
time the true-up order is placed and must order additional Licenses for all Qualified 
Devices and Qualified Users that are not already covered by existing Licenses, including 
any Enterprise Online Services. 

(ii) Additional Products.  For Additional Products that have been previously ordered under 
this Enrollment, Enrolled Affiliate must determine the maximum number of Additional 
Products used since the latter of the initial order, the last true-up order, or the prior 
anniversary date and submit a true-up order that accounts for any increase. 

(iii) Online Services.  For Online Services identified as eligible for true-up in the Product 
Terms, Enrolled Affiliate may reserve the additional Licenses prior to use and payment 
may be deferred until the next true-up order.  Microsoft will provide a report of Reserved 
Licenses in excess of existing orders to Enrolled Affiliate and its Reseller.  Reserved 
Licenses will be invoiced retroactively to the month in which they were reserved. 

(iv) Subscription License reductions.  Enrolled Affiliate may reduce the quantity of 
Subscription Licenses at the Enrollment anniversary date on a prospective basis if 
permitted in the Product Terms, as follows: 

1) For Subscription Licenses that are part of an Enterprise-wide purchase, Licenses 
may be reduced if the total quantity of Licenses and Software Assurance for an 
applicable group meets or exceeds the quantity of Qualified Devices and Qualified 
Users (if ordering user-based Licenses) identified on the Product Selection Form, and 
includes any additional Qualified Devices and Qualified Users added in any prior 
true-up orders.  Step-up Licenses do not count towards this total count. 

2) For Enterprise Online Services that are not a part of an Enterprise-wide purchase, 
Licenses can be reduced as long as the initial order minimum requirements are 
maintained. 

3) For Additional Products available as Subscription Licenses, Enrolled Affiliate may 
reduce the Licenses.  If the License count is reduced to zero, then Enrolled Affiliate’s 
use of the applicable Subscription License will be cancelled. 

Invoices will be adjusted to reflect any reductions in Subscription Licenses at the true-up 
order Enrollment anniversary date and effective as of such date. 

(v) Update statement. An update statement must be submitted instead of a true-up order if, 
since the initial order or last true-up order, Enrolled Affiliate’s Enterprise: (1) has not 
changed the number of Qualified Devices and Qualified Users licensed with Enterprise 
Products or Enterprise Online Services; and (2) has not increased its usage of Additional 
Products.  This update statement must be signed by Enrolled Affiliate’s authorized 
representative. 

(vi) True-up order period.  The true-up order or update statement must be received by 
Microsoft between 60 and 30 days prior to each Enrollment anniversary date.  The third-
year true-up order or update statement is due within 30 days prior to the Expiration Date, 



EA2015EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Aug2015) Page 5 of 10 
Document X20-12057 

 

and any license reservations within this 30 day period will not be accepted. Enrolled 
Affiliate may submit true-up orders more often to account for increases in Product usage, 
but an annual true-up order or update statement must still be submitted during the annual 
order period. 

(vii) Late true-up order. If the true-up order or update statement is not received when due: 

1) Microsoft will invoice Reseller for all Reserved Licenses not previously ordered and 

2) Subscription License reductions cannot be reported until the following Enrollment 
anniversary date (or at Enrollment renewal, as applicable). 

h. Step-up Licenses. For Licenses eligible for a step-up under this Enrollment, Enrolled Affiliate 
may step-up to a higher edition or suite as follows: 

(i) For step-up Licenses included on an initial order, Enrolled Affiliate may order according to 
the true-up process. 

(ii) If step-up Licenses are not included on an initial order, Enrolled Affiliate may step-up 
initially by following the process described in the Section titled “Adding new Products not 
previously ordered,” then for additional step-up Licenses, by following the true-up order 
process. 

i. Clerical errors.  Microsoft may correct clerical errors in this Enrollment, and any documents 
submitted with or under this Enrollment, by providing notice by email and a reasonable 
opportunity for Enrolled Affiliate to object to the correction.  Clerical errors include minor 
mistakes, unintentional additions and omissions.  This provision does not apply to material 
terms, such as the identity, quantity or price of a Product ordered. 

j. Verifying compliance.  Microsoft may, in its discretion and at its expense, verify compliance 
with this Enrollment as set forth in the Enterprise Agreement. 

3. Pricing. 
a. Price Levels.  For both the initial and any renewal term Enrolled Affiliate’s Price Level for all 

Products ordered under this Enrollment will be Level “D” throughout the term of the 
Enrollment. 

b. Setting Prices.  Enrolled Affiliate’s prices for each Product or Service will be established by 
its Reseller.  As long as Enrolled Affiliate continues to qualify for the same price level, 
Microsoft’s prices for Resellers for each Product or Service will be fixed throughout the 
applicable initial or renewal Enrollment term.  Price levels and Microsoft’s prices to Resellers 
are reestablished at the beginning of the renewal term.  However, if Enrolled Affiliate qualifies 
for a different price level during the applicable initial or renewal term, Microsoft may at its 
discretion establish a new price level for future new orders either upon Enrolled Affiliate’s 
request or on its own initiative. Any changes will be based upon price level rules in the 
Product Selection Form. 

4. Payment terms. 
For the initial or renewal order, Enrolled Affiliate may pay upfront or elect to spread its payments over the 
applicable Enrollment term. If an upfront payment is elected, Microsoft will invoice Enrolled Affiliate’s 
Reseller in full upon acceptance of this Enrollment.  If spread payments are elected, unless indicated 
otherwise, Microsoft will invoice Enrolled Affiliate’s Reseller in three equal annual installments.  The first 
installment will be invoiced upon Microsoft’s acceptance of this Enrollment and on each Enrollment 
anniversary date. Subsequent orders are invoiced upon acceptance of the order and Enrolled Affiliate 
may elect to pay annually or upfront for Online Services and upfront for all other Licenses. 



EA2015EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Aug2015) Page 6 of 10 
Document X20-12057 

 

5. End of Enrollment term and termination. 
a. General. At the Expiration Date, Enrolled Affiliate must immediately order and pay for 

Licenses for Products it has used but has not previously submitted an order, except as 
otherwise provided in this Enrollment. 

b. Renewal Option.  At the Expiration Date of the initial term, Enrolled Affiliate can renew 
Products by renewing the Enrollment for one additional 36 full calendar month term or signing 
a new Enrollment.  Microsoft must receive a Renewal Form, Product Selection Form, and 
renewal order prior to or at the Expiration Date. The renewal term will start on the day 
following the Expiration Date. Microsoft will not unreasonably reject any renewal. Microsoft 
may make changes to this program that will make it necessary for Customer and its Enrolled 
Affiliates to enter into new agreements and Enrollments at renewal. 

c. If Enrolled Affiliate elects not to renew. 

(i) Software Assurance. If Enrolled Affiliate elects not to renew Software Assurance for any 
Product under its Enrollment, then Enrolled Affiliate will not be permitted to order 
Software Assurance later without first acquiring a new License with Software Assurance. 

(ii) Online Services eligible for an Extended Term.  For Online Services identified as 
eligible for an Extended Term in the Product Terms, the following options are available at 
the end of the Enrollment initial or renewal term. 

1) Extended Term. Licenses for Online Services will automatically expire in accordance 
with the terms of the Enrollment. An extended term feature that allows Online 
Services to continue month-to-month (“Extended Term”) is available.  During the 
Extended Term, Online Services will be invoiced monthly at the then-current 
published price for Enrolled Affiliate’s price level as of the Expiration Date plus a 3% 
administrative fee for up to one year. If Enrolled Affiliate does want an Extended 
Term, Reseller must submit a request to Microsoft. Microsoft must receive the 
request not less than 30 days prior to the Expiration Date. 

2) Cancellation during Extended Term. If Enrolled Affiliate has opted for the Extended 
Term and later determines not to continue with the Extended Term, Reseller must 
submit a notice of cancellation for each Online Service.  Cancellation will be effective 
at the end of the month following 30 days after Microsoft has received the notice. 

(iii) Subscription Licenses and Online Services not eligible for an Extended Term.  If 
Enrolled Affiliate elects not to renew, the Licenses will be cancelled and will terminate as 
of the Expiration Date. Any associated media must be uninstalled and destroyed and 
Enrolled Affiliate’s Enterprise must discontinue use.  Microsoft may request written 
certification to verify compliance. 

d. Termination for cause. Any termination for cause of this Enrollment will be subject to the 
“Termination for cause” section of the Agreement.  In addition, it shall be a breach of this 
Enrollment if Enrolled Affiliate or any Affiliate in the Enterprise that uses Government 
Community Cloud Services fails to meet and maintain the conditions of membership in the 
definition of Community. 

e. Early termination. Any Early termination of this Enrollment will be subject to the “Early 
Termination” Section of the Enterprise Agreement. 

For Subscription Licenses, in the event of a breach by Microsoft, or if Microsoft terminates an 
Online Service for regulatory reasons, Microsoft will issue Reseller a credit for any amount 
paid in advance for the period after termination. 

6. Government Community Cloud. 
a. Community requirements.  If Enrolled Affiliate purchases Government Community 



EA2015EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Aug2015) Page 7 of 10 
Document X20-12057 

 

Cloud Services, Enrolled Affiliate certifies that it is a member of the Community and 
agrees to use Government Community Cloud Services solely in its capacity as a 
member of the Community and, for eligible Government Community Cloud Services, 
for the benefit of end users that are members of the Community.  Use of Government 
Community Cloud Services by an entity that is not a member of the Community or to 
provide services to non-Community members is strictly prohibited and could result in 
termination of Enrolled Affiliate’s license(s) for Government Community Cloud 
Services without notice.  Enrolled Affiliate acknowledges that only Community 
members may use Government Community Cloud Services. 

b. All terms and conditions applicable to non-Government Community Cloud Services 
also apply to their corresponding Government Community Cloud Services, except as 
otherwise noted in the Use Rights, Product Terms, and this Enrollment. 

c. Enrolled Affiliate may not deploy or use Government Community Cloud Services and 
corresponding non-Government Community Cloud Services in the same domain. 

d. Use Rights for Government Community Cloud Services.  For Government 
Community Cloud Services, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Use 
Rights:  

(i) Government Community Cloud Services will be offered only within the United 
States. 

(ii) Additional European Terms, as set forth in the Use Rights, will not apply. 

(iii) References to geographic areas in the Use Rights with respect to the location of 
Customer Data at rest, as set forth in the Use Rights, refer only to the United 
States. 



EA2015EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Aug2015) Page 8 of 10 
Document X20-12057 

 

Enrollment Details 

1. Enrolled Affiliate’s Enterprise. 
a. Identify which Agency Affiliates are included in the Enterprise. (Required)  Enrolled Affiliate’s 

Enterprise must consist of entire offices, bureaus, agencies, departments or other entities of 
Enrolled Affiliate, not partial offices, bureaus, agencies, or departments, or other partial 
entities.  Check only one box in this section. If no boxes are checked, Microsoft will deem the 
Enterprise to include the Enrolled Affiliate only. If more than one box is checked, Microsoft 
will deem the Enterprise to include the largest number of Affiliates: 

  Enrolled Affiliate only 

  Enrolled Affiliate and all Affiliates 

 Enrolled Affiliate and the following Affiliate(s) (Only identify specific affiliates to be included 
if fewer than all Affiliates are to be included in the Enterprise): 

 

  Enrolled Affiliate and all Affiliates, with following Affiliate(s) excluded: 

 

b. Please indicate whether the Enrolled Affiliate’s Enterprise will include all new Affiliates 
acquired after the start of this Enrollment: Exclude future Affiliates 

2. Contact information. 
Each party will notify the other in writing if any of the information in the following contact information 
page(s) changes.  The asterisks (*) indicate required fields.  By providing contact information, Enrolled 
Affiliate consents to its use for purposes of administering this Enrollment by Microsoft, its Affiliates, and 
other parties that help administer this Enrollment.  The personal information provided in connection with 
this Enrollment will be used and protected in accordance with the privacy statement available at 
https://www.microsoft.com/licensing/servicecenter. 

a. Primary contact.  This contact is the primary contact for the Enrollment from within Enrolled 
Affiliate’s Enterprise.  This contact is also an Online Administrator for the Volume Licensing 
Service Center and may grant online access to others. The primary contact will be the default 
contact for all purposes unless separate contacts are identified for specific purposes 

Name of entity (must be legal entity name)* County of Moore  
Contact name* First Alan  Last Lawton 
Contact email address* alawton@moorecountync.gov  
Street address* 206 S Ray St    
City* Carthage 
State/Province* NC 
Postal code* 28327- 
(For U.S. addresses, please provide the zip + 4, e.g. xxxxx-xxxx) 
Country* United States 
Phone* 910-947-7100  
Tax ID  
* indicates required fields 

b. Notices contact and Online Administrator. This contact (1) receives the contractual 
notices, (2) is the Online Administrator for the Volume Licensing Service Center and may 
grant online access to others, and (3) is authorized for applicable Online Services to add or 
reassign Licenses and step-up prior to a true-up order. 



EA2015EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Aug2015) Page 9 of 10 
Document X20-12057 

 

  Same as primary contact (default if no information is provided below, even if the box is not 
checked). 

Contact name* First Chris  Last Butts 
Contact email address* cbutts@moorecountync.gov  
Street address* 206 S Ray St        
City* Carthage  
State/Province* NC  
Postal code* 28327 - 
(For U.S. addresses, please provide the zip + 4, e.g. xxxxx-xxxx) 
Country* United States  
Phone* 910-947-7100  
Language preference.  Choose the language for notices.  English 
  This contact is a third party (not the Enrolled Affiliate).  Warning: This contact receives 
personally identifiable information of the Customer and its Affiliates. 
* indicates required fields 

c. Online Services Manager. This contact is authorized to manage the Online Services 
ordered under the Enrollment and (for applicable Online Services) to add or reassign 
Licenses and step-up prior to a true-up order. 

  Same as notices contact and Online Administrator (default if no information is provided 
below, even if box is not checked) 

Contact name*: First Alan  Last Lawton 
Contact email address* alawton@moorecountync.gov  
Phone* 910-947-7100 
  This contact is from a third party organization (not the entity).  Warning:  This contact 
receives personally identifiable information of the entity. 
* indicates required fields 

d. Reseller information.  Reseller contact for this Enrollment is: 

Reseller company name* SHI International Corp. 
Street address (PO boxes will not be accepted)* 290 Davidson Ave    
City* Somerset   
State/Province* NJ   
Postal code* 08873 
Country* United States 
Contact name* Pierre James 
Phone* 888-764-8888 
Contact email address* msteam@shi.com 
* indicates required fields 

By signing below, the Reseller identified above confirms that all information provided in this 
Enrollment is correct. 

Signature*   

Printed name*   
Printed title*  
Date*  

* indicates required fields 

Changing a Reseller.  If Microsoft or the Reseller chooses to discontinue doing business 
with each other, Enrolled Affiliate must choose a replacement Reseller.  If Enrolled Affiliate or 
the Reseller intends to terminate their relationship, the initiating party must notify Microsoft 



EA2015EnrGov(US)SLG(ENG)(Aug2015) Page 10 of 10 
Document X20-12057 

 

and the other party using a form provided by Microsoft at least 90 days prior to the date on 
which the change is to take effect. 

e. If Enrolled Affiliate requires a separate contact for any of the following, attach the 
Supplemental Contact Information form.  Otherwise, the notices contact and Online 
Administrator remains the default. 

(i) Additional notices contact 
(ii) Software Assurance manager 
(iii) Subscriptions manager 
(iv) Customer Support Manager (CSM) contact 

3. Financing elections. 
Is a purchase under this Enrollment being financed through MS Financing?    Yes,   No. 

If a purchase under this Enrollment is financed through MS Financing, and Enrolled Affiliate chooses not 
to finance any associated taxes, it must pay these taxes directly to Microsoft. 



 
Pricing Proposal
Quotation #:  11062232
Created On:  Feb-16-2016
Valid Until:   Aug-30-2016

 
County of Moore NC

 
Inside Account
Executive

 
Chris Butts
Phone: (910) 947-6306 Ext.7100
Fax:  
Email: cbutts@moorecountync.gov

 

Lou Malvasi
33 Knightsbridge Road
Piscataway, NJ 08854
Phone: 732-652-0324
Fax: 732-564-8224
Email: Lou_Malvasi@shi.com

All Prices are in US Dollar (USD) 
  Product Qty Your Price Total

 
1 Microsoft Core CAL - Software assurance - 1 user CAL - Enterprise, Select, Select

Plus - All Languages 
   Microsoft - Part#: W06-00446

613 $46.86 $28,725.18

 
2 Microsoft Exchange Server Enterprise Edition - Software assurance - 1 server -

Enterprise, Select, Select Plus - All Languages 
   Microsoft - Part#: 395-02504

1 $674.35 $674.35

 
3 Microsoft SQL Server Standard Core Edition - Software assurance - 2 cores -

academic - Select, Select Plus - Win - All Languages 
   Microsoft - Part#: 7NQ-00292

20 $609.47 $12,189.40

 
4 Microsoft System Center Standard Edition - Software assurance - 2 processors -

Select, Select Plus - Win - All Languages 
   Microsoft - Part#: T9L-00223

1 $149.94 $149.94

 
5 Microsoft Visio Professional - Software assurance - 1 user - academic - Enterprise,

Select, Select Plus - Win - All Languages 
   Microsoft - Part#: D87-01159

3 $94.99 $284.97

 
6 Microsoft Windows Server Datacenter Edition - Software assurance - 2 processors

- Select, Select Plus - All Languages 
   Microsoft - Part#: P71-07282

6 $1,046.53 $6,279.18

 
7 Microsoft Windows Server Standard Edition - Software assurance - 2 processors -

Enterprise, Select, Select Plus - All Languages 
   Microsoft - Part#: P73-05898

9 $149.94 $1,349.46

 
Total $49,652.48

The Products offered under this proposal are subject to the SHI Return Policy posted at www.shi.com/returnpolicy, unless there is
an existing agreement between SHI and the Customer.

http://www.shi.com/returnpolicy


 Agenda Item:         
        Meeting Date:  September 6, 2016 
 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM:  Chris Butts, Information Technology Director  
 
DATE:  August 12, 2016   
 
SUBJECT:  MOU Between County of Moore’s GIS and Public Works  
 
PRESENTER: Chris Butts 
 
 
REQUEST:  Approve memorandum of understanding (MOU) between IT Department’s GIS 
Division & Public Works Department 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Moore County GIS provides services and projects specifically for Moore County Public works 
consistently throughout the year. Moore County Public Works has agreed to pay GIS $50,000 a year 
for the next 3 years for these services and projects. This MOU is a continuation of prior agreements. 
 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
GIS will keep providing the continuation of services through June 30, 2019. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
$50,000/year for next 3 years as an expense to Public Works Enterprise Fund and revenue to the 
General Fund. 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Recommend the Board to approve the MOU between the IT Department’s GIS Division & Public 
Works Department 
 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
MOU between GIS Division and Public Works 
 
 
 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.I.





  Agenda Item:         
         Meeting Date:        
 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM:  Terri Prots, Aging Director   
 
DATE:  August 29, 2016   
 
SUBJECT:  Home and Community Care Block Grant Contract  
 
PRESENTER: Terri Prots, Aging Director 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Approve contract for Home and Community Care Block Grant in the amount of $703,604 for FY 17. 

 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Home and Community Care Block Grant is the primary funding source for the following Aging 
services: In Home Aide program, Nutrition programs, Transportation, and Senior Center Operations. 
The grant funds for FY 17 require a local match of $78,178 which is already included in the Aging 
budget. These are Federal and State funds authorized by the Older Americans Act. 
 
Moore County Board of Commissioners approved the Home and Community Care Block Grant’s 
County Funding Plan for FY 17 on June 21, 2016, when presented by Administrative Assistant II 
Emily Tostado. Those documents detail how the Block Grant will be allocated to each service. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
Grant funds were available July 1, 2016, and have been utilized since. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
The local match is included in the Aging budget. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Make a motion to approve the contract for the FY 17 Home and Community Care Block Grant in the 
amount of $703,604.   
 
 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
Three contract originals provided by the Triangle J Area Agency on Aging. 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.J.9/6/16

























           Agenda Item: 
                  Meeting Date: September 6, 2016 
 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM: Caroline Ly Xiong, Chief Finance Officer 
 
DATE: August 29, 2016  
 
SUBJECT: One-Time Funds Augmentation for RSVP FY2016 
 
PRESENTERS:   Caroline Ly Xiong 
 
REQUEST: 
The Board to accept the award of a one-time augmentation of $3,500 in federal funds for RSVP 
Grant FY2016. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
CNCS (Corporation for National & Community Service) has notified that the County of Moore is 
eligible for a $3,500 augmentation for the RSVP grant FY2016 for grant #15SRSNC002.  The 
additional funding is primarily to support RSVP grantees with training and technical assistance.  The 
required local contribution in Year 1 of the grant is at least 10 percent of the total project budget.  The 
required portion is at least 20 percent in year 2, and at least 30 percent in Year 3 and subsequent 
years, if the grant is renewed beyond three years.  The non-federal share can be cash or in-kind 
matching funds.   
 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
After the acceptance of the grant and final approval from CNCS, staff will proceed with the budget 
amendment of $3,500. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
No additional local match is required because RSVP always exceeds its required local match.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Make a motion to accept the award of a one-time augmentation of $3,500 in federal funds for RSVP 
Grant FY2016. 
 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
 V.K.



clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.L.















PUBLIC NOTICE 
SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY 

 
An offer of $1,372.45 has been submitted for the purchase of certain property owned by the 

County of Moore known as “BLK M 13 Lot 22,” LRK#00037447, which is located on W. 
Massachusetts Avenue in Southern Pines, Moore County, North Carolina, and more particularly 
described as follows: 

 
Beginning at a point on the north east side of Massachusetts 
Avenue, the common corner of Lots Nos. 21 & 22 and being 146 
feet, S. 36 degrees 45’ E. from the intersection of Massachusetts 
Avenue and Hardin Street; thence along Massachusetts Avenue S. 
36 degrees, 45’ E. 46 feet; thence N. 53 degrees, 15’ E. 100 feet; 
thence a new line N. 36 degrees, 45’ W. 46 feet to the edge of Lot 
#21; thence along the line of Lot Number 21, S. 53 degrees, 15’ W. 
100 feet to the point of beginning and being a portion of Lot #22 in 
said Block M & 13 as shown on the official map of the Town of 
Southern Pines, Moore County, North Carolina and said map being 
duly recorded in the Moore County Registry in Map Book 1, 
Section 2 at page 70.  For further reference see Book 3082, Page 
579 and Book 324, Page 171. 

 
This description comes from the Register of Deeds, Map Book 1, Section 2 at page 70 and for 
further reference see Book 3082, Page 579 and Book 324, Page 171. 

 
Persons wishing to upset the offer that has been received shall submit a sealed bid with their 

offer to the office of the Clerk to the Board, 1 Courthouse Square, Carthage, NC 28327, by 5:00 
P.M., September 19, 2016.  At that time the clerk to the board shall open the bids, if any, and the 
highest qualifying bid will become the new offer.  If there is more than one bid in the highest 
amount, the first such bid received will become the new offer. 

 
A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer to an amount not less than 

$1,491.07.  In order for a bid to be considered, the bidder must be current on payment of all 
property taxes owed to the County.   

             
A qualifying higher bid must be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of five percent (5%) 

of the bid.  The deposit must be made in cash, by cashier’s check, or by certified check.  The 
County will return the deposit on any bid not accepted, and will return the deposit on an offer 
subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received.  If the final high bidder refuses at any time 
to close sale, their deposit will be forfeited to the County. 

 
The process of advertising and accepting upset bids will continue until a 10-day period has 

passed without any qualifying upset bid having been received.  At that time, the amount of the 
final high bid will be reported to the Board of Commissioners. 

 



The County Board of Commissioners must approve the final high offer before the sale is 
closed, which it will do within 30 days after the final upset bid period has passed.  The County 
reserves the right to reject any and all bids at any time. 

 
The buyer must pay with cash, by cashier’s check, or by certified check at closing. 
 
Inquiries about the property and the sale may be made to the Clerk to the Board, 1 

Courthouse Square, Carthage, NC, or at telephone (910) 947-4006 during normal business hours. 



Agenda Item:    
Meeting Date:  September 6, 2016 

 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM: Misty Randall Leland, County Attorney  
 
DATE:  August 28, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Non-Profit Grant Agreement with Communities in Schools for FY 2017 
 
PRESENTER: Misty Randall Leland, County Attorney 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Approve the attached Non-Profit Grant Agreement with Communities in Schools of Moore County. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Communities in Schools connects students with their community, which empower the students to stay 
in school and achieve in life.  Because of the services Communities in Schools provides to the students 
of Moore County, Communities in Schools has been selected as a recipient of Moore County non-
profit funding for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 in the amount of $92,717.00.  

 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
None 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
A non-profit grant in the amount of $92,717.00 to Communities in Schools. 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Make a motion to approve the attached Non-Profit Grant Agreement with Communities in Schools and 
authorize the Chairman to sign the same. 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Non Profit Grant Agreement 2016-2017 - Communities in Schools 
 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.M.















Agenda Item:    
Meeting Date:  September 6, 2016 

 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM: Misty Randall Leland, County Attorney  
 
DATE:  August 28, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Non-Profit Grant Agreement with the Sandhills Center for FY 2016 
 
PRESENTER: Misty Randall Leland, County Attorney 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Approve the attached Non-Profit Grant Agreement with the Sandhills Center for Mental Health, 
Developmental Disabilities and Substance Abuse Services (“Sandhills Center”). 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Sandhills Center provides critical crisis and psychiatric services for the consumers and families in 
Moore County.  Because of the services the Sandhills Center provides to Moore County, the Sandhills 
Center has been selected as a recipient of Moore County non-profit funding for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 
in the amount of $350,890.00.  The breakdown of the Sandhills Center’s General Budget Request is as 
follows: 
 

 General Request ............. $183,771.00 
 General Support ............. $153,869.00 
 ABC Funds ...................... $13,250.00 

 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
None 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
A non-profit grant to the Sandhills Center in the amount of $350,890.00. 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Make a motion to approve the attached Non-Profit Grant Agreement with the Sandhills Center and 
authorize the Chairman to sign the same. 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Non Profit Grant Agreement 2016-2017 - The Sandhills Center 
 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.N.















“Williams Sand & Clay, LLC” Mining – Conditional Use Permit – Staff Report 

Agenda Item: __________ 
Meeting Date: September 6, 2016   

 
MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
FROM:  Debra Ensminger 
   Planning & Transportation Director 
 
DATE:  August 11, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Conditional Use Permit Request: Mining  
 (“Williams Sand and Clay, LLC” – NC Hwy 211) 
 
PRESENTER:  Debra Ensminger 
 
REQUEST 
Williams Sand and Clay, LLC is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for the use of a sand mine 
on approximately 50 acres (two phases of approximately 25 acres per phase) of an overall 
approximate 660 acre parcel (ParID 00013401) located north of and adjacent to NC Hwy 211 
and east of and adjacent to Samarcand Rd, owned by Arthur R & Sons Williams, as identified in 
Moore County tax records.  
 
This case was properly advertised, a public hearing sign was posted on the property, and all 
adjacent property owners were notified. 
 
BACKGROUND 

• Current land use – The property is undeveloped.  
• Adjacent land uses – Includes undeveloped property, single family homes, the Inn at 

Eagle Springs (closed), and a solar collector facility.  
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 
Hold the public hearing. 
 
ACTION BY THE PLANNING BOARD 
The Planning Board met on August 4, 2016 and unanimously recommended approval on a 6-0 
vote.  
 
REQUIRED FINDINGS OF FACT FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
In considering a Conditional Use Permit, the following Findings of Fact are required: 

1. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety if located where proposed 
and developed according to plan; 

2. The use meets all required conditions and specifications;  
3. The use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property unless the 

use is a public necessity; 
4. The location and character of the use, if developed according to the plan as submitted and 

approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located and will be in 
general conformity with the approved Moore County Land Use Plan.   

 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VI.A.



“Williams Sand & Clay, LLC” Mining – Conditional Use Permit – Staff Report 

APPLICATION REVEW COMMENTS & RECOMMENDATIONS 
The applicant is seeking a five (5) year vested rights approval. The proposed site plan meets all 
Unified Development Ordinance requirements. In addition to the minimum requirements, the 
applicant recommends the following additional conditions: 
 

1. Williams Sand and Clay will abide by the Moore County Specific Use Standards Article 
9.4.5 for Mining and Quarrying as shown on the following page in Figure 1.1. 

2. Business hours of operation will be: 6:00 AM – 5:30 PM during normal workweeks and 
occasionally on Saturday (no Sunday work). Holidays will be observed as well. 

3. A NCDOT entrance permit will be obtained within the next 4-6 weeks. 
4. A physical barrier to traffic and illicit entry onto the site will be constructed along NC 

HWY 211. Once digging activities commence, any overburden will be used to construct 
and maintain berms along the NC HWY 211 entrance to a minimum height of six feet. 

5. Applicant will conduct sediment and erosion control measures throughout the life of the 
mine and post closure, to maintain a clean driveway and entrance area onto NC HWY 
211. 

6. Per the NC Department of Environmental Quality, high fencing is not required since 
there are no adjacent residential dwellings. However, Williams Sand and Clay will 
maintain silt fencing, as well as ditches, berms, and gates as necessary to control access 
to the site. 

7. No fuel, fuel oil, or other hazardous materials will be used or stored on-site.  
8. The total initial phase will impact (excavate) approximately 22 acres. Subsequent planned 

phases are shown on the Site Map. 
9. No permanent structures will be erected on-site. 
10. At minimum a vegetated seventy five foot buffer will be maintained along NC HWY 

211. 
11. Staff recommends the additional condition, as agreed upon by the applicant, that should 

the Zoning Administrator, Building Inspector, Environmental Health, the Fire Marshal, or 
NCDOT identify minor changes staff shall be authorized to accept such minor 
modifications to site plan as necessary. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT 
No financial impact to the County’s FY 2016-2017 budget.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the Moore County Board of Commissioners make the following motion: 
 
Motion: Make a motion to approve/deny the Conditional Use Permit for the use of a sand mine 
on approximately 50 acres (two phases of 25 acres) of an overall approximate 660 acre parcel 
(ParID 00013401) located north of NC Hwy 211 and east of Samarcand Rd, owned by Arthur R 
& Sons Williams as identified in Moore County tax records, including the Application Review 
Comments and Recommendations as listed in the staff report.  
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Land Use Map 
• Conditional Use Permit Application  
• Submitted Site Plan 



NC 211

S
A

M
A

R
C

A
N

D

B
IG

 O
A

K
 C

H
U

R
C

H

CLEMENT

SPICEWOOD

M
A

 A
N

D
 P

A

EAGLE SPRINGS

LAND USE MAP

Single family 
home

Single family 
home

Inn (closed)

Single family
homes

Single family
home

0 1,000 2,000
Feet

Single family 
home

Single family 
home

Undeveloped

Samarcand Solar 
Collector Facility









670

65
0

630

610

59
0

690

57
0

55
0

710

730

65
0

73
0

650

69
0

690

590650

650

690

65
0

69
0

59
0

67
0

670

65
0

610

670

690

65
0

570

670

730

690

710

590

670

690

57
0

650

610

710670

63
0

630

550

61
0

67
0

67
0

630

63
0

670

69
0

610

61
0

650

650

67
0

690

650

650

590

63
0

61
0

690

690

570

NC 211

67
0

69
0

65
0

63
0

650

Sheet No.

Drawn By: Henry Haas, E.P. 
Hunt Environmental Associates

Checked by: Michael C. Hunt, P.G.
Hunt Environmental Associates

Date:  29 June 2016

Sand Mine Application
Moore County North Carolina
Township: 01
Deed Book/ Page: 241 / 462
Parcel ID:  00013401

Pending State Mining Permit

HEA-001

Area Overview

Layout Map

0 0.6 1.2 1.80.3
Miles

0 0.065 0.13 0.195 0.260.0325
Miles

Legend
Permanent Buffer - 75' Setback 

Phase II Overall Limits

Berm at a minimum of 6' ht

Phase I Rough Buffer Outline w/Silt Fencing

Proposed Sand Mine with Haul Road

Proposed Screening/Washing Plant

Proposed Washing/Settling Pond

Railroads

Streams

Streets

Tax Parcels

Lakes & Rivers

Name of Mine: Williams Sand and Clay, LLC
Address: 1515 NC Hwy 211, Eagle Springs, NC, 27242

Phase I: Total Disturbed Acreage                                    25.0 ac
Phase II: Total Disturbed Acreage                                   25.0 ac

Note: We will meet the specific use standards outline in 9.4.5



  Agenda Item:         
         Meeting Date:  9/6/16 
 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM:  Leonard McBryde, County Engineer   
 
DATE:  August 29, 2016   
 
SUBJECT:  Call to Public Hearing – Phase 2 Wastewater Collection System  
   Expansion Project  
 
PRESENTER: Leonard McBryde, PE 
 
 
REQUEST:  
Make a motion to call to public hearing on Tuesday, September 20, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. to consider 
application for funding of the Phase 2 Wastewater Collection System Expansion project.  

 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The purpose of the hearing is to provide input on the Phase 2 Wastewater Collection System 
Expansion project.  The public hearing will review Moore County’s plan to file an application for 
Community Development & Block Grant funding for the Phase 2 Wastewater Collection System 
Expansion project. 
 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
Call to public hearing for Tuesday, September 20, 2016 at 5:30 pm.  A legal notice will be published 
in The Pilot not less than 10 days and not more than 25 days before the date of the public hearing. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
The contract for the preparation of the funding application by McGill Associates, approved earlier by 
the Board of Commissioners as a budgeted item. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Make a motion to call to public hearing on Tuesday, September 20, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. to consider the 
application for funding of the Phase 2 Wastewater Collection System Expansion project. 
 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
N/A 
 
 
 
I:PublicWorks/Wastewater/Vass2016/A-AgendaItems/CalltoPublicHearing 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VI.B.



  Agenda Item:         
         Meeting Date:  9/6/16 
 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM:  Leonard McBryde, County Engineer   
 
DATE:  August 29, 2016   
 
SUBJECT:  Deed of Dedication for Meadows at Farm Life Phase 3 Subdivision 
 
PRESENTER: Leonard McBryde, PE 
 
 
REQUEST:  
Accept the Deed of Dedication for the Meadows at Farm Life Phase 3 Subdivision.   

 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The construction of the water utilities at the Meadows of Farm Life have been completed and are 
ready for operation and acceptance by the County.   
 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
Accept the deed of dedication for the utilities and begin operation of the system. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
The acceptance of ownership will place additional financial burden on the East Moore Water District 
which should be covered by the utility rate payers. 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Make a motion to accept the Deed of Dedication for the Meadows at Farm Life Phase 3 subdivision. 
 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
Deed 
 
 
 
I:PublicWorks/Developments/Meadows at Farm Life Phase 3/Agenda Items/Deed of Dedication 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII.A.















Agenda Item: 
Meeting Date: September 6, 2016 

 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:      
   
FROM: Misty Randall Leland, County Attorney 

Wayne Vest, County Manager 
 
DATE:  September 6, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing the Upset Bid Process for the “Bengston Property” also 

known as the “Thomas Land” 
 
REQUEST: 
For the Board of Commissioners to adopt a resolution accepting the negotiated offer of $350,000 for 
certain real property owned by the County and referred to by it as the “Bengston Property,” having a 
description with the Moore County Tax Department as the “Thomas Land,” and being identified by 
Parcel ID/LRK #00014734, and authorizing the upset bid process. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Peter Owen Bengston, a former resident of Moore County, passed away on March 9, 2014.  In his 
will, he specified that his real property located in Moore County be left to the County “for the benefit 
of the Moore County Parks and Recreation Department to be used, or the proceeds of its sale to be 
used, for whatever purpose or purposes Moore County deems appropriate for the Moore County 
Parks and Recreation Department.” 
 
The parcel of property he owned is referred to by the County as the “Bengston Property” and has a 
legal description with the Tax Department as the “Thomas Land.”  The property is approximately 
71.87 acres and has a physical address of 1947 Flowers Rd. in Eagle Springs, NC.  Upon the property 
there is a 1,460 square foot house, a 1,660 square foot doublewide mobile home, and two outdoor 
storage units. 
 
On June 16, 2015, the County of Moore recorded a non-warranty deed for the “Thomas Land.”  The 
Moore County Board of Commissioners later accepted the property at their meeting on August 10, 
2015. 
 
On August 12, 2016, Mr. Jonathan Greggory Martin made an offer to the County to purchase the 
“Thomas Land” for $350,000.  The current tax value of the property is $346,910. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
After adopting the Resolution, the County will begin the upset bid process.  The Clerk to the Board 
will advertise the negotiated offer and upset bid process.  The bid process will continue until a 10-
day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid having been received.  At that time, the 
amount of the final high bid will be reported to the Board of Commissioners.  The County Board of 
Commissioners must approve the final high offer before the sale is closed, which it will do within 30 
days after the final upset bid period has passed.  Closing on the sale of the property will occur within 
30 days of approval of the final high offer.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
Selling the property will generate additional property tax revenue for the County.  

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII.B.



 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Make a motion to adopt the attached resolution acknowledging receipt of the offer of $350,000 and 
authorizing the upset bid process, and authorize the Chairman to sign all necessary documents. 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution Authorizing the Upset Bid Process for the “Bengston Property” also known as the 
“Thomas Land” 

2. Map of the Property 
3. Public Notice  



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE UPSET BID PROCESS 
FOR THE “BENGSTON PROPERTY” ALSO KNOWN AS THE “THOMAS LAND” 

  
WHEREAS, the County of Moore owns certain real property with a physical address of 1947 

Flowers Rd., Eagle Springs, NC; and 
 
WHEREAS, the property is referred to by the County as the “Bengston Property,” has a 

description with the Moore County Tax Department as the “Thomas Land,” and is identified by 
Parcel ID/LRK #00014734; and 
 

WHEREAS, the property was previously owned by Peter Owen Bengston, who passed away 
on March 9, 2014, and, through his will, left the property to the County of Moore “for the benefit 
of the Moore County Parks and Recreation Department to be used, or the proceeds of its sale to 
be used, for whatever purpose or purposes Moore County deems appropriate for the Moore 
County Parks and Recreation Department;” and 

 
WHEREAS, the County of Moore has not used the property since acquiring it and has no 

intention of using the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute 160A-269 permits the County to sell real 

property by negotiated offer and upset bid; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners acknowledges receipt of an offer from Mr. 

Jonathan Greggory Martin in the amount of $350,000.00 for the property described above; and 
 

WHEREAS, Mr. Martin has paid the required five percent deposit on his offer. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Moore resolves that: 

 
1. The Board of Commissioners authorizes sale of the property described above through 

the upset bid procedure of North Carolina General Statute 160A-269; and 
 
2. The Clerk to the Board shall cause a notice of the proposed sale to be published.  The 

notice shall describe the property and the amount of the offer, and shall state the 
terms under which the offer may be upset; and 

 
3. Persons wishing to upset the offer that has been received shall submit a sealed bid 

with their offer to the office of Clerk to the Board within 10 days after the notice of 
sale is published.  At the conclusion of the 10-day period, the Clerk to the Board shall 
open the bids, if any, and the highest such bid will become the new offer.  If there is 
more than one bid in the highest amount, the first such bid received will become the 
new offer.  In order for a bid to be considered, the bidder must be current on payment 
of all property taxes owed to the County; and 

 
4. If a qualifying higher bid is received, the Clerk to the Board shall cause a new notice 

of upset bid to be published, and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has 



passed without any qualifying upset bid having been received.  At that time, the 
amount of the final high bid shall be reported to the Board of Commissioners; and 

 
5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by not less than ten 

percent (10%) of the first $1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the 
remainder of that offer; and 

 
6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of five 

percent (5%) of the bid; the deposit may be made in cash, cashier’s check, or certified 
check.  The County will return the deposit on any bid not accepted, and will return the 
deposit on an offer subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received.  The County 
will return the deposit of the final high bidder at closing; and 

 
7. The terms of the final sale are: 

 
 The property is sold in its current condition, as is, and the County gives no 

warranty with respect to usability of the property; and  
 The County must approve the final high bid before the sale is closed; and 
 Closing will occur within 30 days of approval of the final bid at the  Office of 

the Moore County Attorney; and  
 The Buyer is responsible for ad valorem taxes for the current year (non-

prorated); and 
 The Buyer must pay with cash, by cashier’s check or by certified check at the 

time of the closing. 
 

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time before 
the final high bid is approved and the right to reject at any time all bids; and 

 
ADOPTED this 6th day of September, 2016, by the Moore County Board of Commissioners. 

 
COUNTY OF MOORE 
 
 
  
Nick J. Picerno, Chairman 
Moore County Board of Commissioners 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Laura M. Williams, Clerk to the Board 





PUBLIC NOTICE 
SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY 

 
 

An offer of $350,000.00 has been submitted for the purchase of certain real property owned 
by the County of Moore with a physical address of 1947 Flowers Rd., Eagle Springs, NC.  The 
property is referred to by the County as the “Bengston Property,” has a description with the 
Moore County Tax Department as the “Thomas Land,” and is identified by Parcel ID/LRK 
#00014734. 

 
The property is a 71.87-acre parcel located approximately 2,500 feet north-northeast of the 

intersection of Flowers Rd. and Mill Rd. and approximately 1,000 feet east of Flowers Rd.  The 
property has four ponds upon it, one of which is a larger heart-shaped pond, all of which 
combined take up an estimated one-sixth of the property.  Additionally, the following are located 
upon the property:   

 
1. A house built in approximately 1970 with an approximate interior size of 1,480 

square feet and with two additions having an approximate total size of 482 square 
feet; 

2. A doublewide manufactured home built in approximately 1995 with an approximate 
interior size of 1,660 square feet and with two additions having an approximate total 
size of 592 square feet; and 

3. Two storage buildings of undetermined size. 
 
Please take note that this property does not front Flowers Rd and lacks a recorded 
easement for ingress or egress.  A more detailed description of the property may be found in 
Deed Book 4505, Page 404, of the Moore County Register of Deeds. 
 
 Any conveyance by the County of this property will be AS IS and without warranty, 
express or implied. 

 
Persons wishing to upset the offer that has been received shall submit a sealed bid with their 

offer to the office of the Clerk to the Board, 1 Courthouse Square, Carthage, NC 28327, by 5:00 
P.M., September 19, 2016.  At that time the clerk to the board shall open the bids, if any, and the 
highest qualifying bid will become the new offer.  If there is more than one bid in the highest 
amount, the first such bid received will become the new offer. 

 
A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer to an amount not less than 

$367,600.00.  In order for a bid to be considered, the bidder must be current on payment of all 
property taxes owed to the County.   

             
A qualifying higher bid must be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of five percent (5%) 

of the bid.  The deposit must be made in cash, by cashier’s check, or by certified check.  The 
County will return the deposit on any bid not accepted, and will return the deposit on an offer 
subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received.  If the final high bidder refuses at any time 
to close sale, their deposit will be forfeited to the County. 



 
The process of advertising and accepting upset bids will continue until a 10-day period has 

passed without any qualifying upset bid having been received.  At that time, the amount of the 
final high bid will be reported to the Board of Commissioners. 

 
The County Board of Commissioners must approve the final high offer before the sale is 

closed, which it will do within 30 days after the final upset bid period has passed.  The County 
reserves the right to reject any and all bids at any time. 

 
The buyer must pay with cash, by cashier’s check, or by certified check at closing. 
 
Inquiries about the property and the sale may be made to the Clerk to the Board, 1 

Courthouse Square, Carthage, NC, or at telephone (910) 947-4006 during normal business hours. 



  Agenda Item:   
         Meeting Date:  9/6/2016 
 
MEMORANDUM TO THE MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM: Laura M. Williams, Clerk 
  
DATE: 8/29/2016 
  
SUBJECT: Appointments / Firefighters Relief Fund Board – Seven Lakes 
 
 
REQUEST: 
 
Appoint trustee to the Firefighters Relief Fund Board for Seven Lakes. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Request has been made for appointment of Eddie Thomas to the Firefighters Relief Fund Board to fill 
a vacancy in one of the county commissioner appointed seats.  
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
 
Clerk will make notification of appointment. 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
 
Make a motion to appoint Eddie Thomas to the Firefighters Relief Fund Board for Seven Lakes. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Request from Seven Lakes Deputy Chief 
House Bill 19 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
IX.A.





GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF NORTH CAROLINA 

SESSION 2015 

 

SESSION LAW 2016-51 

HOUSE BILL 19 

 

 

*H19-v-5* 

AN ACT TO AMEND ARTICLE 84 OF CHAPTER 58 OF THE GENERAL STATUTES TO 
MAKE A TECHNICAL CORRECTION TO THE DEFINITION OF FIREFIGHTER TO 
INCLUDE FIREFIGHTERS EMPLOYED BY COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL OFFICES, 
TO CLARIFY THE AUTHORITY OF LOCAL BOARDS OF TRUSTEES TO PAY 
EXPENSES OF LOCAL FIREFIGHTERS' RELIEF FUNDS, TO UPDATE THE 
APPOINTMENT PROCEDURES FOR LOCAL FIREFIGHTERS' RELIEF FUND 
BOARDS OF TRUSTEES, TO CHANGE THE NAME OF THE NORTH CAROLINA 
STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOCIATION TO THE NORTH CAROLINA STATE 
FIREFIGHTERS' ASSOCIATION, AND TO CLARIFY THAT FIRE ALARMS THAT 
ARE UNINTENTIONAL AND RESULT IN NO DAMAGE ARE NOT CONSIDERED 
WHEN CALCULATING MINIMUM RESPONSE REQUIREMENTS FOR INITIAL 
RATING OR CLASSIFICATION UNDER G.S. 58-36-10(3). 

 
The General Assembly of North Carolina enacts: 
 

SECTION 1.  G.S. 58-84-5(3a) reads as rewritten: 
"(3a) Firefighter or Fireman.Firefighter. – Any person who meets all of the 

following requirements: 
a. Is a volunteer, employee, contractor, or member of a rated and 

certified fire department.department, or employee of a County Fire 
Marshal's Office whose sole duty is to act as fire marshal, deputy fire 
marshal, assistant fire marshal, or firefighter of the county. 

...." 
SECTION 2.  G.S. 58-84-25(d) reads as rewritten: 

"(d) Administration. – These funds shall be held by the treasurer of a fire district as a 
separate and distinct fund. The fire district shall immediately pay the funds to the treasurer of 
the local board of trustees upon the treasurer's election and qualification, for the use of the 
board of trustees of the firemen's local relief fund local Firefighters' Relief Fund in each fire 
district to be used by it for the purposes provided in G.S. 58-84-35." 

SECTION 3.  G.S. 58-84-30 reads as rewritten: 
"§ 58-84-30.  Trustees appointed; organization. 

For each county, town or city complying with and deriving benefits from the provisions of 
this Article, there shall be appointed a local board of trustees, known as the trustees of the local 
Firefighters' Relief Fund, to be composed of five members, two of whom shall be elected by the 
members of the local fire department who are qualified as beneficiaries of such fund, two of 
whom shall be elected by the mayor and board of aldermen or other local governing body, and 
one of whom shall be named by the Commissioner of Insurance. Their selection and term of 
office shall be as follows: 

(1) The members of the fire department shall hold an election each January to 
elect their two representatives to above board. In January 1950, the 
firefighters shall elect one member to serve for two years and one member to 
serve for one year, then each year in January thereafter, they shall elect only 
one member and his term of office shall be for two years. the board to serve 
at the pleasure of the members of the department. The elected 
representatives may serve until their resignation or until the department 
holds an election to replace them. Members Board members elected pursuant 
to this sectionsubdivision shall be either (i) residents of the fire district or (ii) 
active or retired members of the fire department. 



 

Page 2 Session Law 2016-51 House Bill 19 

(2) The mayor and board of aldermen or other local governing body shall 
appoint, in January 1950,appoint two representatives to above board, one to 
hold office for two years and one to hold office for one year, and each year 
in January thereafter they shall appoint only one representative and his term 
of office shall be for two years. the board to serve at the pleasure of the 
governing body. Members Board members appointed pursuant to this section 
subdivision shall be residents of the fire district. 

(3) The Commissioner of Insurance shall appoint one representative to serve as 
trustee and hewho shall serve at the pleasure of the Commissioner. The 
member appointed pursuant to this sectionsubdivision shall be either (i) a 
resident of the fire district or (ii) an active or retired member of the fire 
department. 

All of the above trustees shall hold office for their elected or appointed time, or until their 
successors are elected or appointed, and shall serve without pay for their services. They shall 
immediately after election and appointment organize by electing from their members a 
chairman and a secretary and treasurer, which two last positions may be held by the same 
person. The treasurer of said board of trustees shall give a good and sufficient surety bond in a 
sum equal to the amount of moneys in his hand, to be approved by the Commissioner of 
Insurance. The cost of this bond may be deducted by the Insurance Commissioner from the 
receipts collected pursuant to G.S. 58-84-10 before distribution is made to local relief funds. If 
the chief or chiefs of the local fire departments are not named on the board of trustees as above 
provided, then they shall serve as ex officio members without privilege of voting on matters 
before the board." 

SECTION 4.  G.S. 58-84-33(a) reads as rewritten: 
"§ 58-84-33.  Maximum fund balances. 

(a) The balance of a local fire department's Firefighter'sFirefighters' Relief Fund for a 
given year shall not exceed the product of multiplying the number of members on the 
department's roster as of January 1 for that year by the sum of two thousand five hundred 
dollars ($2,500)." 

SECTION 5.  G.S. 58-84-35(a) reads as rewritten: 
"§ 58-84-35.  Disbursement of funds by trustees. 

(a) The board of trustees shall have entire control of the funds derived from the 
provisions of this Article, and shall disburse the funds only for the following purposes: 

... 
(8) To cover necessary management and investment costs that are reasonable 

and appropriate in relation to the assets, purpose, and financial security of 
the local Firefighters' Relief Fund." 

SECTION 6.  Chapter 251 of the Private Laws of 1889 is hereby amended by 
replacing the words "North Carolina State Firemen's Association" with the words "North 
Carolina State Firefighters' Association." 

The entity formerly known as the North Carolina State Firemen's Association, and 
now known as the North Carolina State Firefighters' Association, is hereby authorized to amend 
its corporate documents to conform them to the association's new name by an appropriate filing 
with the Secretary of State. 

The Revisor of Statutes is hereby authorized to replace any occurrences in the 
General Statutes of the words "North Carolina State Firemen's Association," "North Carolina 
Firemen's Association," "State Firemen's Association," or any reasonable derivative thereof, 
with the words "North Carolina State Firefighters' Association," including the following 
sections of the General Statutes: G.S. 58-2-121, 58-78-1, 58-80-5, 58-80-25, 58-80-60, 
58-84-5, 58-84-25, 58-84-33, 58-84-35, 58-84-40, 58-84-41, 58-84-46, 58-84-50, 58-84-52, 
58-85-1, 58-85-10, 58-85-20, 58-85-25, 58-85-30, 58-85-35, 58-86-25, 58-87-10, 135-27, 
143-136, 143B-1401, 166A-26, and 166A-69. 

SECTION 7.  G.S. 58-36-10(3) reads as rewritten: 
"(3) In the case of property insurance rates under this Article, consideration may 

be given to the experience of property insurance business during the most 
recent five-year period for which that experience is available. In the case of 
property insurance rates under this Article, consideration shall be given to 
the insurance public protection classifications of fire districts established by 
the Commissioner. The Commissioner shall establish and modify from time 



 

House Bill 19 Session Law 2016-51 Page 3 

to time insurance public protection districts for all rural areas of the State 
and for cities with populations of 100,000 or fewer, according to the most 
recent annual population estimates certified by the State Budget Officer. In 
establishing and modifying these districts, the Commissioner shall use 
standards at least equivalent to those used by the Insurance Services Office, 
Inc., or any successor organization.organization, except that fire alarms that 
are unintentional or the result of malfunction and result in no damage or fire 
shall not be considered in calculating minimum response requirements for 
initial rating or classification. The standards developed by the Commissioner 
are subject to Article 2A of Chapter 150B of the General Statutes. The 
insurance public protection classifications established by the Commissioner 
issued pursuant to the provisions of this Article shall be subject to appeal as 
provided in G.S. 58-2-75, et seq. The exceptions stated in G.S. 58-2-75(a) do 
not apply." 

SECTION 8.  This act becomes effective July 1, 2016. 
In the General Assembly read three times and ratified this the 23rd day of June, 

2016. 
 
 
 s/  Daniel J. Forest 
  President of the Senate 
 
 
 s/  Tim Moore 
  Speaker of the House of Representatives 
 
 
 s/  Pat McCrory 
  Governor 
 
 
Approved 9:16 a.m. this 30th day of June, 2016 



  Agenda Item:   
         Meeting Date:  9/6/2016 
 
MEMORANDUM TO THE MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM: Laura M. Williams, Clerk 
  
DATE: 8/29/2016 
  
SUBJECT: Appointments / Fire Commission 
 
 
REQUEST: 
 
Appoint new chief member representing West region on the Moore County Fire Commission. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Steve Melone was serving as the fire chief member representing the West region on the Moore 
County Fire Commission.  He has resigned as fire chief and the West region chiefs have 
recommended Chief Erik Stromberg of the West End Fire Department to serve Mr. Melone’s 
unexpired term.   
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
 
Clerk will make notification of appointment and update records. 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
 
Make a motion to appoint Chief Erik Stromberg as the chief representative of the West region on the 
Moore County Fire Commission to fill the unexpired term of Steve Melone through November 30, 
2016. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Letter from Moore Co. Chiefs’ Association 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
IX.B.



  MOORE COUNTY       CHIEFS’ ASSOCIATION 

 

  P.O. Box 999 Vass, NC 28394 
President:  Richard Lambdin     Vice President:  Hampton Williams 

Treasurer:  Kenny Mackey         Secretary:  Mike Cameron         

 

 
 
 
 
 
August 17, 2016 
 
 
Moore County Board of Commissioners 
PO Box 905 
Carthage, NC  28327 
 
Commissioners: 
 
On Friday, July 15, 2016, I received notification from Steve Melone, Seven Lakes Fire 
Department and the West Region Chief representative, that he resigned his position as 
Fire Chief of the Seven Lakes Fire Department.  Subsequently, Chris King assumed the 
position of Fire Chief of the Seven Lakes Fire Department. 
 
As a result, the Chief’s representing the Departments in the West region have met and 
have chosen to recommend Erik Stromberg, Fire Chief, West End Fire Department to 
represent the West region on the Fire Commission for the balance of the term.  His 
contact information is below. 
 
 West – Erik Stromberg (West End) etstromberg@gmail.com   910-639-2683 

Thank you in advance for your support of the West region representative selected by 
the West region chiefs and their efforts with supporting the Moore County Fire 
Commission.     
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

Richard Lambdin      
President       
 
 
Copy: Bryan Phillips, Director, Moore County Public Safety 
 All Moore County Chief’s 

mailto:etstromberg@gmail.com


  Agenda Item:   
         Meeting Date:  9/6/2016 
 
MEMORANDUM TO THE MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM: Laura M. Williams, Clerk 
  
DATE: 8/29/2016 
  
SUBJECT: Appointments / DSS Board 
 
 
REQUEST: 
 
Reappoint member to the Department of Social Services Board of Directors. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The current term of service for Commissioner Graham on the DSS Board expires this month.  
Commissioner Graham is willing to continue service. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
 
Clerk will make notification of appointment and update records. 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
 
Make a motion to reappoint Commissioner Graham to the DSS Board for a three-year term 
commencing October 1, 2016 and expiring September 30, 2019. 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
IX.C.



  Agenda Item:   
         Meeting Date:  9/6/2016 
 
MEMORANDUM TO THE MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM: Laura M. Williams, Clerk 
  
DATE: 8/26/2016 
  
SUBJECT: Appointments / Airport Authority 
 
 
 
REQUEST: 
 
Appoint member to the Moore County Airport Authority. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The current term of service for Airport Authority member Dr. Mark Brenner expires this month.  Dr. 
Brenner has served one term. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
 
Clerk will make notification of appointment and update records. 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
 
Make a motion to appoint a member to the Moore County Airport Authority for a four-year term 
commencing October 1, 2016 and expiring September 30, 2020. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Airport Authority Appointment Applications 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
IX.D.
























	AGENDA
	III.A. NATIONAL RECOVERY MONTH
	IV.A. SANDHILLS CENTER REPORT
	V.A. 8/16/16 MINUTES
	V.B. BUDGET AMENDMENTS
	V.C. DIGITAL LEARNING
	V.D. ROD FEE SCHEDULE
	V.E. LIBRARY FEE SCHEDULE
	V.F. LIBRARY CARD SIGN-UP
	V.G. CENTURY LINK
	V.H. MICROSOFT AGREEMENT
	V.I. MOU GIS/PUBLIC WORKS
	V.J. BLOCK GRANT CONTRACT
	V.K. RSVP FUNDS
	V.L. UPSET BID BLK M 13 LOT 22
	V.M. CIS GRANT AGREEMENT
	V.N. SANDHILLS CTR AGREEMENT
	VI.A. PUBLIC HEARING: MINING CUP
	VI.B. CALL TO: VASS FUNDING
	VIII.A. DEED OF DEDICATION
	VIII.B. BENGSTON PROPERTY BID
	IX.A. APPTS/FF RELIEF FUND 7LAKES
	IX.B. APPTS/FIRE COMMISSION
	IX.C. APPTS/DSS BOARD
	IX.D. APPTS/AIRPORT



